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| Nama | Representing | Address
; J. S. Bwing , Jake L. Hamon Dalias, Texas
; Ross L. Malone - Gulf Oil Corporation A | Roswell, N.’ﬂ.
: J. C. Williamson Williamson, Hayford & Midland, Texas
: o Rankin
‘g “Jack M Campbell . J. C, Williamson Roswell, N. M.
g ‘ Frank S, Hayford J. C. Williamson Midland, Texas
S Mann Rankin J. C. Williamson | Midland Texas
?%’ * U. 8. Branson, Jr. Jake L. Hamon | Dallas, Texas
i | Clarence Hinkle Hamon & Warren P.C. - . Roswell, N, M,
:!“" N O. K. Gilbreth, Jr. GulfIOil»Cbrpofation ’ Roswell,uN. M.
. "R, C. Sears » Warren Petroleum Corp. Tu%sa, Oklahoma
J. W, Gurley 0il Conservation Comm.  Santa Fe, N. M,
W. W. Mankin - 0il Conservation Cgmm, Santa Fe, N, M.‘
W. C. Harrington Gulf 0il Corporation . Roswell, N, M,

IN THE MATTER OF:

~Application of J. C. Williamson for an order re-
determining the pool limits of the South Knowles
Devonian Pool and approving an unorthodox loca-
tion to be located 330' FNL and 2310' FEL of Sec-
tion 24, Township 17 South, Range 38 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, in the vicinity of the South
Knowles-Devonian 0il Pool.

Case No, 965
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, Before: Honorable John F. Simms, E. S. (Johnny) Walker, and
= William B. Macey.
AN

o TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: Hearing'éome to. order, please. The only case
on the docket this afternoon is Case 965. Mr. Campbell, ‘

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, Jack Campbeil,
Camﬁbell and Russell, Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of —
the applicant, J. C. Williamson.

I would like to'make a brief statement as to the nature of thg

application. The application seeks only to obtain approval of a

\
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location 330 feet south of the north line, and 2210 feet west of tHe
east 1ine'of Section 24, Township 17 south, Range 38 east, Lea
County, New Mexicc; as the basis for requesting the Commission to

approve such a location we have set out in the appiication three

T AR g, e

fal possibilities. The first being that we intend to offer some evi-
‘,.?*_ : . : .

LR

dence which‘indipates to us that the area which has heretofore been

St

delineated as the South Knowles Devonian Pool is not the same commdn
source of supply as would be found were this well drilled at the

location requeéted, and that that order does not therefore apply

e A RN

even though this location is within & mile of the outer boundaries

[

of the presently defined limits of the pool. ) /
If the Commission should so find, phere~are two pools, of
course, the original 6rder'would remain in effect as to the northemm
part of the area and the part where this ﬁell is sought to be
drilled would ﬁhtil otherwise,set up by tﬂe Commission, be on a
LO acre spacing pattern, which would make this an orthodox locatior.

The gecond approach which we suggested was that if the Commisgion

did not find that these are two separate reservoirs, that the entirne

area be set up on a LO acre spacing pattern in which event, of cournse,
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the same result would follow that this would be an orthodox lo-
—~ cation under the state-wide rules.
| The third approach would be that if the Commission finds that
this is a -part of the original South Knowles Devonian Pool, and -is
therefore subject to the original order, that we be granted an ex-|
ception to the spacing requirement set up in that order.

We Have two w1tnesses, Mr. Jo C. Williamson and Mr. Hayfordj;
if the Commission would like to swear the w1tnesses now.

MR. WALKER. Are there any more witnesses?

MR. HINKLE: Do you want to swear in the witnesses for botﬂ
‘sides? |
. MR. WALKER: I would.
MR. MALONE: Ross Malore, appearing for Gulf 0il Corporati¢n.
Prior to the introduction of any testimony in this hearing, Guif
- ;;\; wishés to object to the reception of ény»teétimony or evidence on

the so-called second pqssibility‘mentioned by counsel in his state;

ment, which is, "In the alternative determine that if said acreage

e AT S b s e

'is within the said South Knowles Devonian and subject to order R=638B
then, because ofvadditional information, available said order

should be revised to provide for 40 acre drilling and proration

vt w3 ey PP

§ : units®. This Commission; by its Order No, R-éBBB in Case No. 819,
“fixed the spacing units>in this field and reserved judgmént for a
further hearing next July, - Any attempt to change the terms of tha#
f : orrder and the 80 acre spacing setup in that order, wouvld of necessﬁty
| | _have to be filed in that cése and a direct attack upon the order,
Not being filed in that case, it constitutes an attempted collateral
Aattack and would be void in this proceeding.

For that reason we felt it might be well to state our positio#
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~in that regard at the outset of the case, and to point out secondly
that the call of this hearing is limited to the application of J.
C. Williamson redetérmining the pool limits of the South Knowles
Devonian Pool and approving an unorthodox location in the vicinity
of the South Knowles Devonian 0il Pdol; There is no published |
notice for any attack on the spacing unit and the proration ﬁnits
ﬁhat have been set up by the Commission in Case No. 819. It was
purely by chancg that Gulf'happened to learn that such an attack
was being made in this proceeding, and appears for that reason.

¥We resﬁectfully suggest to the Commission that no evidence
should be received in support of alﬁernative number two in the ap-
plication of Mr. ﬁiliiamson. _

' MR. HINKLE: Clarence Hinkle, Roswell, representing Jack
Hamoh and the Warren Petroleum Company. We would like to join with
Mr. Malone on behalf of Gulf in the same objection, and think that
the issueslof this case should be narrowed and kept within the cal#
of the notice which Mr. Malone has pointed out. I think that any
evidence that would be introduced along the'lines indicated by Mr.
,<Campbell's second issue, that is to entirely do away withbthe 80
acre spaéing and se£ up a 40 acre, would be a direct attack upon
the order heretofore entered for this pool. I don't believe it can
- be done in this manner., Iﬁ has to be a call broadvenough'to attacyy
the order and cet it aside. |

I think the issues should be limited, the evidence introduced
here should‘be limited to simply redetermining the pbol limits and
to a possible exception to the order which has already been entered
in this case. |

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, as I indicated
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.which is sought here.

.on the second alternétive,-of course the objection is made as a

at the outset, the request and the application is for a 330 foot
éffset. That's the only application involved here. The grounds on
which the Commission may choose to grant that location, I‘think, is
a matter that can be determined by the Commission.‘ In my judgment
the call would be sufficient to consider these matters even if it
had not referred to a redeterii ation of ths proper pool limits.

These factors are only matters which can be used as a basis by the

Commission should it sée fit to issue an order authorizing a locatiln

Further, I think it is quite apparent that the parties here
§resentlat least have actual notice of the matters contained in the
applicatibn, and that they cannot be heard to complain for that
reason. The evidence that will be offered in connection with‘the
redetermination of the pool boundaries, which is obviously within
the call, of necessity, will touch upon the other phase of the mat-
ter., It is impossible in some instances to distinguish them. I

believe the Commission should hear the evidence. If it does decide

legal obaectlon, and I presume that it could then be raised on
appeal.‘ I would 1ike to proceed with the testimony.

"~ MR. MACEY: ‘Mr. Malone, and Mr. Hinkle, the record in the
éase will show your objection. Eé afe going to let Mr. Campbell
proceed in spite of your objection. What I am trying to say is,
we recognize the facﬁ that it is of :necessity to put a certain
amount of testimony that borders on the testimony of 80 acres or hOr
‘and we are interesteci in getting all the testimony in the case that
we can. The record will certainly show your objection in this

matter., Go ahead, Mr. Campbell.
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- experience background in your profession of geology?

— e e e G e Ghe wme  Gme e

having first been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q State your name and place of fesidence.
J. C, Williamson, Midland, Texas.

You are self-employed,-are you not?
Yes, sir. | |

Are you a geologist by pfbféséion?

L B .

Yes.

Q Will you give briefly to the Commission your educational ar

A Well, I have a Master of Science first, a B, S., Master of

Science and considerable wofk towards a Doctor's Degree from the

‘University of California. The Masters from Texas Tech and I worked

seven years with Phillips Petroleum Company and went out' on my own
as a district geologist for them, and then I went out onimy own and
I have been in Midiand doing geological wofk for about eighteen
years, seveﬁnof it with the Phillips and the last eleven on my own,

Q Have you done geological work in connection with Devonian
fields in New Mexico and West Texas? _

A -Yes,,sir, considerable. 'Thé Yokum County and Gains County
and Edgley, in fact all of Lea, I more or less try to specialize in
watching those areas,

Q Have you yourself been involved in the drilling of wells in
Devonian fields in West Texas previously?

A Yes. |

Q What fields, Mr., Williamson?

d
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;\ northwest Yokum and the Bronco Pbol which is under the supervisio$
/ of New Mexico. )
Q Mr. Williamson, do you own an interest in a lease covering
the north half, northeast quarter of Section 24, Township 17 south]
_ Range 38 east, in Lea COun£§, New Mexico? o
| A TYes, sir. | !
E Q Does the basie léase cover more acréagekthan the north hal}
;  of the northeast quarter? . |
%, A Yes, the base leéSe of the thing covered the whble east
?  half of Section 24. o -
b ] Q When will this lease expire? A October 7, 1955.
| Q@ You ﬁean November 77 »A Yes, November 7.
'Q Unless a well is coﬁmenced nrior to that time?
: \ , A Ye-sf,' sir.
‘é_}fff | ’ Q It iﬁ in connection with this lease ownership, is it hot,
that you havé made ﬁhe application in this case? |
i A Yes, sir, | |
{ Q"What is it, Mr, Williaméon, that you seek by your application?
A I want to drill a 330 location from the line of the north
: and_west—line of this 80 acres. |
§ { 'MR. HINKLE: We would like to make demand at this time
? on counsel for Mr. Williamson for his lease or the assignment of the
: lease from the Amerada, of his farmout agreement, by reason of whigh
| | helolds the title.
i A Well, I don't have that letter with me, but I have it from
Aﬁerada'on a létter.agreement.
= Q I preéﬁme you could furnish it?
~ A_Oh, ves, T could furnish it. |
) ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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" Mr, Hinkle?

‘ beliéve/all of(the wells,“allythe electric logs were taken on all

" the wells,

- previocus experience in connection with Devonian wells in areas

MR, HINKLE: We would like to have it made a part of the
record in the case.
A I could furnish it very easily.

" MR..CAMPBELL: Will a photostatic copy-be satisfactory,

MR. HINKLE: Yes.

Q Im cbnnéction'with your acquisition of this interest and
the application here involved, have you made a study of the wells
and the geblogical conditions in this area?

A Yes, sir,

Q What information have you had available to you»ﬁpon which

to6 base your interpretation?

A Well, I have the information from the Amerada that Hamon and

Warren gave the Amérada while drilling the wells; I have the infof-

mation given in previous testihony before the Conservation Commissj

ot

I have all the electric logs that were taken in the‘fieldx-and}l

Q I believe you previously stated that you have also had

adjacent to the New Mexico line? A Yes, sir, I sure have.
:Q Mr. Williamson, I'refer-you to what has been marked |
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 on the board there, and ask you to state
what that is. ' |
A That is a cross secﬁibn across the South Knowles Pool into
what I ‘think 1is a new pool, entirely new pool which is down to
the south, what is known as the South Knowles Pool.

Q W¥Will you state what wells are involved in that cross sectid

on.

n,
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please?

e A Yes. This is the Jake Hamon and Warren No. 1 Cone which i
§5  - _ off to the Northeast. This is the Federal Davis Well and these ar
A Schlumberger prints. This is in the new area that I think is
the Hamon and Warren No. 2 Federal Davis. This is the No. 2 Hollo ay
which is also in the new area. _
Q Mr. Williamson, did you prepare that Exhibit?
A Yes, sir. _
Q On the information that you had testified you had available
to you? ' A Yes, sir.
Q I now refer you to what has Been marked Applicant's Exhibiﬁ
No. é and ask you to state whet that is.

;A ' A This is abmap contoured on top of the Devonian or pro-

2 .
ducing formation in the areas, and it also includes the Knowles

TN Pool, the South Knowles Pool, and the new pool down here which we

L Aa A A T gy

could call the Hamdn area if these folks want to do it. Ths feasdT

thit it is drawn this way, of course, all maps are more or less in-|

PIpE WN

terpreted. This Federal Davié -
Q ﬁas»that Exhibit No. 2 prepared by you also?
A Yes, sir.
Q From the informatién that you have testified you had availq
dle to you? - A Yes, sir.
Q Now, Mr, Williamson, will you go ahead and using the Applid
P -. cant's Exhibits 1 and 2 for reference, will you state to the Com-

mission what your geological interpretation of this area is?

A The reason it is brought“into it is the fault patterns of the
area which is not at all different from the fault patterns in almogt

all éf the pools in this vicinity. Generally speaking, one may be

s
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can see this pool has them, this pool has them.

whether the two poois exist there, and with particular reference

line of faulting. There is another branch pool. In this case you

Q Will you refer to the identity of the wells?

A Yes, this Hamon and Warren Federal No. 2 Davis. = This well
runring pretty high on top of the Mississippian, the'lower Mississip-
pian, crossed a fault at the base, repeated itself in the Woodford,
and went into the south area. This fault, is no reason to supposeA
that this Tault isn't a strong trend along with these faults here.
That is the way it is drawn here. This fault crossed it‘as demon-
strated by this cross section right here. The top of the Woodford
or a correlating point in the Mississippian showing how it ran and
then this is a very good, the reason I use these Schlumbgrger is
that they illustrate verykwell-the repitition that was put in bj the
Woodford when it crossed the fault and started up again into anothgr
area, ,

: ’I Believe that this is a.differénﬁ aféa and not connected atr
all with this area up here. |
" . Q Will you identify those areas that you referred to just &
moment ago when you said this area and that area so that the record -
will disclose 1t? - |

A The,area:presently known as the South Knowles Pool and t&e .
area to the south which we haven't had a name for it.yet, |

Q The area to the south ofAthe fault line that appears on
Apﬁlicant's Exhibit No. 2, is ﬁhat correct?

A Yes, that is right. -

Q With regard to your interpretation and to the question of

now to net pay, I believe that it has been previously testified to

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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before this>Commission in connection with this South Knowles Pool
that in the northern area lying north of your fault line there, th
approximate neﬁ pay was about 25%. Do you have any ihformation
with reference to the approximate net pay in the welis which‘&ou
show to be south of that fault line?

A Yes, generally speaking, and it is father accepted I think
throughout the industry, that a microlog is a pretty good evidenge
.of pay séction.' I want to present here an enlarged cop& dfvthe Hajpon
| No. 2 Federal Davis and the Hamon No. 2 Hoiloway.

MR. CAMPBELL: Will you mark those?

(Marked Applicant's Exhibits Nos. 3 and &4
for identification.)

Q I now hand you what has been identified as Applicantts

A g A

Exhibit No. 3 and Applicant's Exhibit No. 4 and ask you to state
wat they are, : | .
. A No. 3 is a microlog of Federal Davis No. 2. I believe it

has been stated in this part up here, and we have no reason not te

e o oe s g TV A g T, 3 L]

1 bolieve it, that it is approximately 25% of the pay zone that _
could be-considered of the producing section, let's put it that
could be considerédlpay. You will notice in the Davié that there
is considérablyhmore,‘it is outlined in red on the exhibit, con-
“sidéhably.more than 25%. It is approximately, if you detail it,
about 36% of the seqtion as hasbﬁeen indicated by tﬁé miérolgé that
would be good pay.

There's other little inflections there, but they are not con-

jey sidered in this, only what we call the black part of the micfolog'

P

that comes away over would indicate that not 25% in our urinamed

area on this log, but at least 37%.

- Now, in Exhibit 4 which is the Holloway Hamon and Warren No. 2

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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' the difference in the net pay that appears in the wells to the south

.covered this area, the well flowed and only in the reverse out was

anréightfféet of water and still the water came in only towards the

Holloway of the section penetrated, which is approximately 37 feet,
It is about 33 feet penetrated,ﬁlé feet is definitely shown by *he
electric log to be gobd“pay. That is a little better than 50%

in this area as compared with the old beat up 25% in this not so gdod
section up here. That is one thing, one point in calling it a
different area, _

Q 1In addition to what you interpret to be the fault and to |

of the fault line, what does yéhr study indicate with reference to
the oil-water contact? | “

A iell,,it indicates that this new area has quite a different]
oil-water contact. In fact, from my studies the oil-water contact
in this lower arez as shown here is at least minus 8600. Now it

may be lower than that because in the drillstem test taken that

there any water made. That water came in last, the well couldn't
have flowed and it was apparently because a large choke on the ﬁest'
jerked in. The total depth of the well is a miﬁus'8608. So I

believe I am conservative in saying a minus 86, that is giving it

last.

It has been my experience and I have paid for this experience
a greét deal, in those fields up there when you test close to water
and flbﬁ it hard open that if you are anywhere near close, if you
are in the water, you don't get any, but maybe only a littie oil,
sulphur water, but if you‘are close to it, you pull this water in.

I-feel like I have been very conservative in giving a minus 86

W

on this area here. 3Since I took my data in the northern part in th
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: 6ur,figures‘on the elevation, but it is a minus 8543, This well

~across the pool. They have all the same water level. You can't tg
these, so that water level is quite a factor in determiniﬁg that

‘_ pay énd the water table, &re there any other factors which tend to

which I want to qualify. It came from the Amerada, There is no

true South Knowles area 1 took my data from, I believe this is the

Cox, the Warren-Hamon Cox and the total depth on that well is about

minus, the way I figure it, there might be a little difference in

even ﬁay back was making considerablé water. So I took the minus
8543 as the wéter level in this pool. L1 didn't notice at the timé
that the Warren an& Hamon group had made this water level 8530“by
using the Cooper welil up hére,

The net result is that i% not only was more than I‘thought,
but it's‘15 and 20 feet. All possibilities is you can have pretty
close io nearly a hundred fcet differénce there,gbut you have at
least 80 foot difference in thé water level. If you want to call i
tightening you can, but it isn't the case in most of the Devonian

where there-is a good porosity and the pressures are continuous

whﬁt this water level is, you may say’becauSe part of it is deﬁse.

There was good porosity in this well, and there is good porosity iy

there is two differenﬁ and separate areas to be dealt with.
Q Now, Mr. Williamson, in addition to the fault line, the ney

| " substantiate your conclusion and interpriétation that the area lying

south of the fault line as shown on Applicant's Exhibit No. 2 is
a different source of supply than the South Knowlss Devonian Pool
as now defined?

A Well, I got my information on this, another little point thel

reason to think that the Amerada didn't get the true dope that the

t

11

Fe
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wells were drilled oiis My notes on here show that this, the gravity

L of this o0il down here corrected was a little better than 43. While
‘ the gravity of this was continually listed as somewhere around 47 up

and down., That came out of the notes from Amerada. My attention

was called to it by these folks. .In each case it has been listed
corrécped. I present that evidence strictly for what it is worth.

knoﬁ that gravities vary, but in two pools, why it doesn't seem
like they should vary 4%. It has been my experiehce that hp in ths

e e cim pools that are similar to this, the gravity is constanty

Q Mr, Williamson, with further reference to any other factorsg
that might tend to substantiate your interpretation, what is your
observation with reference ‘to the relationship between the South

. Knowles Devonian Pool and the Knowles Devonian Pool to the northwest

with reference to the size of the areu?

i;) R K Ueli, this as you‘will notige,'I haven't marked the water
' _1evel,ubut it comes along close because we have a bunch of dry holes.
Vﬂbpice-tﬁat the.aeriél extent is very comparable to theaerialextj:
zhére. If'we hdave a separate area hefé;”which I think we do, the

area is very comparable. Just because they happen to be a mile

apart didn't mean a thing. The northern part of the Bronco Pool ig

O A A

less than a mile from the southern pat there. They are not con-
-nected. This size pool is more or less the order of the thing
rather than an enlargement. In other words, this would be the rule

to have small pools rather than to have an extension of the sort
that way.

-~

Q Are there any other factors that you care to mention with

reference to your concluSipn'that'these constitute two separate

sources of supply?
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seven hundred if I drilled to 2200 which is a little deeper than I

‘intend to drill. Then day work another fivé; and surface casing a%d

A Not that T recall at this minute.
_ Q Mr, Williamson, I understand from your previous testimony
that you contemplate drilling at least one well on the north half,
northeast quarter of Section 247 A Yes, sir.

[A) T
a

L TeTe ks e e o D - Y o SRR SRS 4 PR
Q There has besn testimony presented (o thne Lommission in a

previous case involving the South Knowles Pool relative to the cost

of wells in this area. It has been stated that the approximate codt

of the wells in the northern area there has been $300,000. How
does this compare with your estimated cost of a weli which you’prd-
pose to drill in the new areas? |

A That is quite a bit higher. ‘

Q What‘do you estimate to be the cost of thé well that yéu
contemplate dr111ing9

A Not over $175, OOO $175,000.

'Q How do you arrlve at that?

A Well, in the first place I have some figures here that comd
along pretty close. I have a contract on the well of eight and a

half ‘per foot. That would mount up to a hundred and three thousand

the cementing about 3,000, the 1nt°rmed1ate about 18,000 with the
cementlng, mud about five, that's pretty high for it. 0il string
about $20,000 and other extras another 20,000, and that total comeg
tc $174,700. I can't see how you could pour 3300,000 unless you
had very bad lﬁck of very bad pracﬁices. VWe have drilled across tHe

line and finished-wells_here in the Bronco Pool and in this Russel%

Devonian at similar depths and in the Eield pools at lZ,OOQfOr 1754000

such a matten,ﬂbt only us, but other operators are getting those.J|

C.
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. location drilled in that south area?

Barnes finished his he told me for 3$170,000, that was at 12,150
feet. That was two wells he finisﬁed, each one at that cost;

Q Assuming for the moment that this were determined to be a

separate pool to the south of the fault line and were to be drilled

by you upon a 4O acre Spacihg and proration pattern, and assuming
tie cost of the well as you have stated to be $175,000, have you

calculated what the approximate payout period would be on a 40 acr4

A Yes, on a 7-8 lease it pays:out in about ten to twelve
months.,

-Q That is assuming a 4O acrve allowable with a deep well factd

A Yes, that is assuming the regular 4O acre pattern that has
been»set up’for Lea County.

Q Based upon your study of the tests of the Holloway No. 2
well, do you believe that that well douid be a top allowable wéll?
- A Yes. ' N |

¢

Q On what do you basé that?

A Well performance first, it flowed naturally. It flowed
naturally about, oh, I have the natural flow on it here. The

pressures on the well, 1 went out and visited the well, they were

standing at a thousand and it was flowing on a sixteen inch choke,

It looks to give all indication with a good porosity and performanﬂe

that it would make top allowable,
Q Will you state from the information that you have available
to you what the original coﬁpleiion*and original test information
was on the Holloway No. 2xwell?
A The test was taken thefe from the Devonian from 12110 to

140, It was opened four hours and the gas to the surface in five

r?
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‘present and say that there was a difference in the bottomhole pres;

~are you willing to invest your money in drilling of wells in that

minutes, mud in 25, oil in 28, flowed 135 barrels in two and a hall
hours of oil, burst out 45 barrels of oil, 90 feet of oil cut mud.
If you figure that down that figures two and a half, 135, better

than 50 barrel an hour naturally. In that reSpecﬁ I would like to

sures taken on that test, a variance of approximately 600 feet lowé
than the South Knowles area to the north.
Q You mean 600 pouﬁas?

A Yes, 600 pounds. That seems to me to indicate also the dii

ference in the two pool areas. Even though this well had extremely

pofosity as indicated by the logs, it didn't have the buildup'bres#
sure that the cther wells had.

Q Mr. Williamson, based upon ybur,éalculations thefﬁ?ﬂe.ﬁo,t*
cost of the well that youw proposed to drilllin the area south of

the fault line and the payout period on a normal 4O acre allowable}

area on a LO acre basis? )

A Yes, and I am not using tax money to do it.

Q Mr.,Williamson, if the 00mmis$ion_shou1d approve the loca-
tion of this proposed well as reqﬁestéd in' your application, what
additionél pay séction would you hope to get by havihg the locatioﬁ
moved to the north as is provided by the state-wide rules on 4O acy
spacing?'

A I think about 50 feet additional section. 1 believe that
this Holloway No. 2 has approximately 200 feet of Devonian zone
above the water table. Figure it on my basis here, it is 190 feet
but I think I raised the water level a litfle £00 high and it is

lower than that. tBy moving it 330 I think I can move up dip 50 feL

e

e

t

. )
Oy 1TUCaLVIJll,.
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or less familiar with the Devonian prbduction in New Mexico?

formation from those that you have examined?

MK, CAMPBELL: 1l would like to ofter 1n evidence Applicant
BExhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4. :

MR, MACEY: Without objection they will be received in
evidencze. .

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.

MR, MACEY: Any questions of the witness?

MR. HINKLE: Yes, I want to ask some. .

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. HINKLE:

Q I believe you testified, Mr. Williamson, that you were more

A In the‘areas close %o it, especialiy along close to'the-
Texas border. )
Q Have you watéhéd the development of this particular area?
A Somevwhat. | |
Q Have you examined thé_lqgs, samples and electrical logs of
every well in the South Knowles area?
. A I haven't worked the samples; but I have looked Vefj care-
fully at the eléctricalvlogs on the area, yes, sir,

Q Do you base your contour map Exhibit No. 2 just on the in-

A Well, I have examined all the logs.
Q Examined all the logs of all the wells?
B A Yes,Aelectrical work. ;
| Q- I believe you stated that you obtained this 80 acres from
the Amerada? ’ . A Yes, sir.
Q Wheﬂ dsd you obtain that from them?

A It's been, oh, I have had their letter for about ten days.

s
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_tha'iettef was lost in the mail and finally it ended up all right,

‘but it took the order of the Commission hasn't been received in the

No, I signed it on the 8th,
- Q Eighth of October? A Yes, sir,

Q You only have a fermout letter from them, you don'ﬁ have ar
aseignment? _

A No, they don't give you the assignment until you have ful-
filled your obligations.

Q  Were you aware of the order which has been entered by the
Commlssion providing for 80 acre spacing in this area at the time
you made the deal with Amerada?

A I wasn't aware of the erder at the time I did it.; I was
made aware of that two days iater because actually at the time it

hadnt't ‘¢ome down to Hobbs. It took the Amerada ten days or longar,

Hobbs office. In fact, if the man, when I came in there and talked
"Had,you made this application Yesterday?" Well, that was Monday,
yesterday, he meant the last closing day, 1f you had made it a day
previous I would have approved. You‘understand I wasn't aware of
the hearing that had gone on up here.

¢ You didn't know of the hearing, the twe‘hearings?

A No, I didn}t'know about thet. I took the thing'en Friday,
I think, -

Q Did you exaﬁine the title to this 80 acres?

A No, I haven't, I have now. |

Q Are you aware of the fact that this order is of public reco
and is open to anyone? |

A I beg your parden.,

Q Are you aware of the fact that the orders of the Commission

19

rd
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are public records?
—~ A I am now. I wasn't aware that this order had been sent
down and especially I wasn't aware that there was an order calling
for north-south 80°'s, N -
Q  §§$ that phase of it discusséd in any way with the Ameradaf
A I don't believe iﬁ was. I‘;m pretty vague on that whether

it was before or not.

Q Did your letter with Amerada’provide that you shall comply
: with the orders of the 0il Conservation Commission in the develop-
| | meat of this? | |

A No, éir. It has nothing to say about that that I remember}
no. The letter says also that if it is unitized with any other

property, that there is an override which they put on that, the

A TR SN P A

override day is on there, I mean in effect --

; % Cﬁ} Q (Interrupting) In other wdrds, it says that if you commuri-
- ,% ' tize this 8O 6f any pért of it with any other acreage?.
;g A Yes, sir. .
»3 Q That any well that you drill will bear not only the over-
% ride oﬁ the,otheraacreagé, but the override -~
% A {Interrupting) It would double my override. It would maké'
3 a four overfide instead of an eight. ' |
% " Q What was their expiéhation of that 'phase of .it?
A They didn't give any. |
? Q Did they ﬁell you it would have to be developed on an 80
‘acre basis? . ' ,
A No, they didn*t, Mr, Hinkle, we are a bit vague down therf
more ﬁhan you folks afe, I mean the Land Department wouldn't be
- expected to know a great deal and I don't think Amerada new verybmuch

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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tive at the hearing. I am not awﬁre of that, but I believe that the
land man told me that they didn't have a representative at the hearing.

Q You didn't know then that the Amerada had participated in
the previous hearings and had agréed to 80 acre spacing in this arka?

A No, I didn't, I didn't know that. Especially was I ignor

-7

ant of the north-<south 80's in there. That I didn't know anything
about until I got to Hobbs with my application and ran intb that.

" Q Mr, Williamson, referring to yocur Exhibit No. 1, I believe
the well, the iog of the well on.the left is of the Federal Davis
No. 2, is it ﬁot? - A This is, yes.

Q Is that the well in which you show a fault condition?

£ Yes, sir,

~ -~ L

¢ 1Is that the only well that you have examined in this whole

area that indicates there might be a faulting condition?

S I s,

% R A Well, I haven't examined ahy upper part of theém as cldse ag
; _ | I have the lower, but yes, I think it is. _
= | Q It is the only well? A Yes, that I have seen.

Q Do you think as a géologist that you can determine a fault
or the extent of it, or the»duration of the fault By one well?
| A Weli, you have to take a fault, Mr. Hinkle, and more dr legs
fit it in to the»general fault trends that go through the country.|
Now in~this case the fault trends are as.indicated up there. 'Usuaﬁly
there is cross faulting. There is zones of stress in which almost
always, now they turn and run horth, south ana like this over in
Andrews County. Askyou get up into this part of the county those
fault trend¢ turn and run east-west and in this more or less about|the

best area in here which goes around this basin area over here, the*e
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" against the pattern, because if you do you are liable to just have
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‘this down' here -~

faults trend this away and there 15 more evidence over In Toxas

that you havekthis thing also. If you have a fault here, why run 1t

to make it up anyway, Just turn it around,

Q You think you come to the conclu91on that this might be a
fault simply because there is a thlckenlng of the Woodford farmatinn,
is that right? - |

A Wéll,‘not the Woodford formation on these. This is a repe#i—
tion, Jjust &lmost -- }

Q (Interrupting) The Woodford formation is a shield formatign?

A Yes. | | |

Q Can you tell definitely from an electrical iog, or examina+
tion of samples that it is a fault or that it is simply é thicken-
ing of the formation?

A 'Well the Woodford formation is one of our most constant
formations. It does vary in small amounts such as 20 feet, ten
feet, usually regional. )

Q Now, I believe you stated that you were familiar with the
Bronco Field? ' | A Yes, sir. |

| Q Isn'g it true that in that area you have a thickening of t#e
Woodford Iormation on the flanks of the field? ; '
A That is due. to drilling down dip mostly when you hit it a?
the angle like this. N '

Q Isn't the Federal Davis No., 2 down dip?

A It had a rathér’constant top, notice on the thing, then hig

Q In answer to my questione.-

MR. CAMPBELL: I believe he was trying to answef the question.
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-down the dip of the bed. Where you would normally have 700 feet

number of feet? ‘ A They représent ten feet.

vséctién over here it shows from the top of here to the top of here/

it is approximately, the Woodford is usually about 90 feet,

Q I say, in answering my question, did you say whether or not

it was true that you do have that condition in the Bronco Field?

A Well, the Bronco Eield is easily explained. Whenever you

get one of those things, all things thickening which is due to dripping

from the top of the Mississippian to the top of the Devonian and
you turn it this way and drill down thrcugh it, ‘'you will get a

difference of one hundred feet in this area, which would come down

to twénty feet here, and it does in those ways thicken. But thaé‘ns

not actual thickening of the fofmation; That is thickening of ‘the
length you drill across the formation.

Q If that is a fault, how muchfdisplaqement do you figure
there is? : A About 100 feet.

Q Is that whgt you have shown there on the plat?

A Approximaﬁéiy, yés. The cross section like this, it is
approximately 100 feet, yes, sir, 90 or something like that.

Q What dces each one of those little squares represent in

Q How many of those do you have between the two?

A Let's see, that shows more than 100 feet there because thig

- Q You think there is about-a 90 foot displacement?
A Yes, sir, 90 to 100.
Q Whatbis the thickest zone, or the thickest section of the
Devonian zone thap was drilled in the north part of this area?
A Is that qﬁéstion which well drilled the thickest zone?

Q Yes, what was the thickest Devonian section drilled in the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSUCIATES
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‘five hundred feet. of section. A Yes.

north area, how many reet?

A" This Hoyt well, I don't remember in detail, I think it was
350Gfeet. I will have to look at my cards and information to see
how much it was. It was about that. ‘

Q That would.make considerably more Devonian pay section tha

your fault would indicate there, would it not?
A YeS.

Q' Now, iffydu had a faﬁlt that was less than your complete
ray section in the Devonian, could it act as a complete segregatiol
to make twb separate reservoirs out of the area? A

A Mr, Hinkle, that Hoyt well was dense and it can't be used
&s a criteria because it had no fluid, oil or water in it for é
long long ways down. -

Q I don't believe you are answering my question. If you do
have a condition where your known fault is less displacement than
,youf'known pay section, could there be complete severance of the
reservoir so as to'constitdﬁe two‘separate reservoirs?

A You are asking me if this fault is down far eﬂough to seal

against that?

Q Say it is only seven or eight feet and up above you may haye

Q Is that going to be énough to completely segregate that?

A If the formation is dense, of course. In the Hoyt there
is just drillstem test after drillstem test thét‘didn't return any-
thing. That section can't be considered anything but neither oil °
or water., The pay came in the Hoyt in the upper part, what they
héd. Then thera apﬁéared in the electric logs a slight slipgage

there.

N~

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

STENOTYPFE REPORTIRS _“

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO : \
TELEPHONK 3-6601 :




25

AN AN g

g

e O

o et AT A O PO YRV SO

e A SR A

part. Now, if you have --

Q Assume though, that there is porosity and permeability

throughout the pay zone of the Devonian which was brought out in the

testimony at the original hearing, this 80 acre spacing that it
would drain a wide area and you only had a faul; condition of say &
fifth or less of the complete bay zone, would that completely
segregate your field? —

A Not unless the zone was dense and a dead zone on the upper

Q (Interrupting) I am assuming there is, you answer my
question that if there is porosity and permeability, would a fault
that is one-fifth of the compiete zone --_

A (Interrupting) No, it wouldn't. The Dollarhide is a com-

plete fault and there is not complete separation. Let me read somg

of the drillstem tests made on the Hbyt and which were below what
wouldnbe considered the water level., There are just -- let me find
them here in my list. Drillstem test from 12,232 to 12,050.
Q@ Which well? |
A The Wilhoit. It is the Wilhoit. Drillstem from 12, let!'s
start a little above that, 12,008 to 12,232, it was opened three hc

gas in two hours, thirty-two minutes recovered 388 feet of oil and|

water blanket. That would take it down to 12,232. Now, drillstem
test from 12,232 to 12,257, I just wrote.in my quick notes, nothing
did have maybe a few feet of mud,-it doesn't have any oil. Then
from 12,268 to 12,299, nothing again. From 12,306 tc 12,351 nothin
again.‘ Nothing being nothing of any value. Nothing that you would
want to look at. 12,351 to 12,401 nothing again. 12,401 to 12,451
nothing, and 12,451 to 12,551 it made some water. That was waj

down in the section. The fault, as I see it, due to this dense

urs,

g
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section, the seal could very easily take place because it goes dow]
below the water level in the other pool and would be sealed'ﬁp

against the dense Devonian.

Q I believe you testified thai the water level in the Federal

Davis No. 2 was minus 86002

A Or less, or deeper. ‘

Q Do you know how deep that well was drillea?

A Yes, it was drilled to total depth of 12,288 or minus 8603.
The elevation, 3680, Of course, as I say, I got this from the
Amerada.

Q I don't believe that is a correct figure.

A This I got from the notes on the field from the Amerada
Nil Company.

Q Sé rnuch for that then. What did you staté was the gravity
of the oil in the Holloway Nb; 2 that youiformerly testified to?

‘A I have it here. Holloway No. 2 was reported for the Amera*a

as 43.6 as I got it off my book.
Q Did SOmebody in an official capacity report that to you?
A No, I took this off their -- théy have a book that they‘
write all thé prégress énd everything down. My testimony on that .
grafity is taken from the nofé in there. | ‘

- Q Do you know that the Oil>Conservaﬁion Conmisszion requires
that reﬁorts be filed on coméietion of the well to show the gravity
of the oil? | A Yes. )

Q bﬁo you know that the report whiﬁh was filed in connection
with that well shows it to be 472 A No, I didn't.
Q Did you examine the repofts of the thmission to show thét

most of the wells in the northern part are also 477
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A Yes, I didn't examiné for that, but they were reported as

7. My notes on the gravity from their files showed 43.6.

Q Did you have a representative at the well when it was com-

Q Did the Amarada have, do you know?

A I don't know. | _ :

Q I believe that you stated that in taking a drillstem test
of the Holloﬁay No. 2 that the pressures didn't build up equal to
the pfessure in some of the other wells and yéu indicated that that
might be indicative or a factor to be taken into consideration thatj
this might be producing from a separate reservoir?

A The pressure didn't build up but to h,050’pounds.
Hére'you ﬁrésent:ét that drillstem test?

Agéin, I am taking this from the files of the Amerada.
Bo you know how long that drillstem test continued?

It was four hours,

O P O PO

Do you know whether the'pressure was continuing to rise at
the time it was cut off? ‘

A No, I asked Mr.'Elliott here and one day we were talking
éndfhe says, "Well, the_pressufes weren't as good on that well as
they were on the other”. When I came aéross this in the Amerada
files is what led to the statement in the testimony. |

Q Are you familiari&ﬁlthe pressure tests taken subject to the]
completion?

A I have not had accesé to those.

Q As a matter of fact, the drillstem test, the pressures that

occurred in drillstem tests are not necessarily indicative of

pressures generally in the field, are they?
A T am aware of that, yes, sir.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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That is not a good criteria to go by?
Not particularly. It was mentioned in a only, by the way.
MR. HINKLE: I believe that is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
Mr. Mankin.
By MR, MANKIN:

Q Mr. Williamson, I am Warren Mankin, engineer wiih the il
Commission. Your costs that you indicated the drilling of these
wells, you did not include equipping of the well or the testing or
the surveys, did you? ¢ ‘

A Yes, I gave §20,000to'that.

Q Equipping the well?

A To equipping and extra things that they do. I am basing

this on actual experience., We completed a well in the Bronco which

is not quite as deep by about 500 feet for $170;OOO. 'We had about
$10,000 worth of bad luck. We had estimated at $160, 000. It was
hitting right at it. Now, allowing another additional fifteen for
this other five of éix hundred feet depth which it shouldn't be,
$175,000 seems to be a very good figure to me. |

Q You think eight dollars and a half would be not too conservg-

tive per foot for drilling such a well? ’

' ?A‘ I have a contract with Mr. George P. Livermore to drill thi
one for, and I believe, I don't know this for sure, but I believe
Mr. Hamon got this Holloway well drilled for eigh£ dollars. ‘Aﬁ any
rate, I had several bids, one of them below $8.50. I took Mr. Live
mor¢. on account of the fact thaﬁ he is a pretty good’friend of mine
and he is taking the well and paying for the water which invo)ves
about $500.00 per well for $8.50.

&
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téo, but which I explained awhile ago, those faults, the pay zone
1 is porous and there is continuity between them, yes. In this case

:there_is a dense section below the first part of the well. There

~drilled to sufficient depth‘to determine if they had been compléte]

" siderably below what is considered the water level here and didn't

. believe according to my elevation on it, it is producing at a minug

‘that has been a point that that well hasn't made any water. That

. six feet below where the Hamon group considered that these wells,

Q Referring to your Exhibit No. 2 which is the Structure map

showing the faulting in the area, is it not true in Texas particu-
larly in fields 1ike the Excel Devonian and other Devonian fields,
there is a éonsiderable amount of faulting and they are not con-
’sidefed separate sources of supply?

A In ﬁhe Excel there is one dominant fault running north-souf
of about‘2,000 or 3,000 feet. Then there are little cross faults,

but in all cases as in the Dollarhide wnich has a north-south‘fault

is a zcite of pay and in the South Knowles Pool that doesn't seem tg
-exisﬁ papticularly"in this one because it was still fairlf porous
all the way down. A small amount would be enough to produce a seal
in my way of thinking.-

Q iﬁere the wells to the south of the South Knowles Devonian

sealed off and also sufficient depth to see if there wasn't a seal
betveen the South Knowles Devonian and the areas to the south in
question? o » ’

. A This one, the Federal Davis No. 2 was drilled down to con-
have the water. It is:prOducing there now and noirmaking water., 1

8536 which is six feet below, that is the perforation, and it is

free of water as I understand. Until the water had broke in recent
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seal the area. Besides the fault coming across here may have con-

siderably more throwup on the thing than dowh here. Faults don't

always have the exact amount of throw and they do queer things.

‘_Q Is it your testimony then, that with faulting in this area

that this would make extinet the commson sour

fad o) f\p [0 0
O va

wilT

is no question in your mind that there could not be communication

»between tﬂ% two?

A I don't believe there is. When you try to pin a geologist

down and says there is no question in his mind, everything can hapTen

in the field of geology and I wouldn't want to go that far. I

don't believe from a professional study of the area that this is

connected with the South Knowles area.

Q What I am getting around to, we have other fields in New

Mexico, other Devonian fields which have faulting?

A Yes.

P i3b et ol g A Elaa
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~here. Yes, I think in that case displacement of 90 to 100 feet wohld

Q They have been.considered one common source. of supply acrosgs

each side of the fault?

A I am not aware of any sizeable throw of fault in New Mexicq

that they produce on both sides, but-I am not,-but maybe 1 haven't

studied enough to know that. Which pool --

Q (Interrupting) There is some faulting as you show yourself

in the Knowles Field, Dollarhide Field?

A Yes. This pool, I don't think there is anything down on thg

gside of the fault.

There isn't any production, The fault doesn't

it seems to cut across this, hack across. -Now, had this pool been

porous on down enough to catch the front of this fault, there would

heve been no question of communication across.

Q—You—indicat sd—you—deservedteo—drill this well 330 feet—out-
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of the northwest corner of your lease? A TYes.

Q Are you not attempting, from that you are attempting to gajn

—
structural position in this situation?
A Yes, I am.
" Q .Are you willing to have less than 4O acres if such a thing
was granted? ‘Are you indicatipg that you don't feel that all your
LO acres is productive? ,9»‘, , | )
| ' A No, I‘think itzis all productive, but it is thin over to
5 this area here. o ’ _
% Q You could make a commer¢ial well within the center of the
; 40 acre, 660 from ydﬁr line?
'é. A I think you could méke a commercial well or you‘would lack
g’ Svabot of structure-that you'wpuld lose by moving it to the center.
'é? _ R Q Would that create waste? | '
? ;:# A Well, up until the time; well up until this decision, you

" could drill a well in Lea County on 330, it was permissible.
Q That is a minimum distance?

A Yes, sir. it had been done in Lea County, and Lea County

was rather favorable to 330 locations. It will mean that Mr. Hamo#
| over’here orvthe'Gulf will get some'of mj 0il unless I do. It
3v‘ | ﬁoh‘t create ﬁaste, they will probably get it_because eventually
| o ) {ﬁ §111>cqme out. I am just wanting all my‘oil, that is all.
D  MR. MANKIN: That is all. |
MR. MACEY: Anyone else? Mr. Hinkle.
By MR. HINKLE: |

Q Do you thixk that by permitting you to move up structure, that
RN you would protect correlative rights of all the lease owners in th

area?
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A Of all the lease owners in the area.
— Q - Are you just looking for yourself?
A Well, if I move up structure, this well cai move up structwure
and more drainage can be gbtten from that. At least you will be
allowed to recover your péft of the o©il on the leése. The o0il wonlt
come frdm over here,. 1 dontt believe any engineer would say that the
0il would come from over hére.‘ It will be up from here, up from
the flank. From reacding the tests and from obviously studying

the thing, there is a strong water drive in this pool. By moving

up on your corner you don't get the oil from the other people, you}l
get it from your lease. You get it from your party. You are reélLy
just recovering what belongs to you by drilling up on fhe corner

of your lease.

R R P

;' 7 : MR, MACEY: Mr, Hinkle I really would like to have Mr.

,/;u E114~tt ask him a quesfion, geologist for Hamon ask him a question
that from a geological standpoint I don't understand.

N '  MR. ELLIOTT: You have our Exhibit?

| | MR. MACEY: Yes. Exhibit 1.

By MR. ELLIOTT: |

Q You will notice that Mr., Williamson has down in this secti¢n
as including the Woodford Section on’this ma jor break on the SchiuIber
Je | |
MR. CAMPBELL: Show Mr. Williamson. Use the one on the bodrd.

Q This is a little heavier, we might be able to see it, He is
calling the tOp:of:the Woodford ét the major‘break here, this is 6p
the north end of the field here, here and runs on across to our

Federal Davis No. 2 to this point. He cuts his fauit and calls this

the top of the Woodford hereJWhiqh if he sticks with his correlatign

——r’
Schlumber—dey—he-will have to correlate this point here ta Lhis point.
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MR. CAMPBELL: Are you asking Mr. Williamson a question
yere? f - |
MR, ELLIOTT: I wanted that explained.
A The actual top of the Woodford is where the shale peint is|

right here. That is the point 1 believe has been repeated in this

section.
| -Q  You are not following - ‘

A (Interrupting) I didn't labél this top of Woodford here,
and this probably should be labélédAt£e~top of the‘Woodférd-and thi
not because that is high in the¢ section. >0f course it is a very
good porosity break and it is used because it is --

- -Q (Interrupting) -If ycu-use it over here why don't you use
it'here° |

A This point right here, that is a good shale point to show
the repetltion on the thing. »

MR. CAMPBELL: You are not getting this on the record.

MR. MACEY: The Qorﬁrﬂ"heré'doesn't mean anything on feco;d
You don't think there is a fault in this well?

No. |

You think i;vjust thickening?

I think it is just thickening.

> O > O >

¢ I think there is a fault and repetition.
MR. ELLIOTT: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else? Mr. Nutter.

BY MR. NUTTER: | |

Q Mr. Willlamson, Dan Nutter, engineer for the Oil Commission}

.You have established a fault trend across the Knowles, South Devoni%n

Pool there. You more or less made it parallel with the fault trend
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: across the Knowles Devonian Pool., What is the basis for the

— direction of the fault across the Knowles?

A Well, this fault, of course, hasn't been cut in the sectiop.

AL
=3

But it drops off considerably right across here on these, and thou
' you can't point it out, the trend of faulting is in this direction

in this area and this fault is more or less hypothetical and can

Pt

be done only by projection because unless you cut one, actually yo

are not aware of the fault, but they don't drill close enough to

those to try and'take away from them. When they get a w2ll like
this that is low and bending overy, now, they did drill'across it
on this trend and found it very éuccessfully.

Q They foﬁnd the fault that was running SOuthweSt, northeast}”

A They felt over here the difference here between these is

TNt e S e e 5 < oy ke e o e

approximately about 700 feet between the two wells. Then they foupd
‘ $> B EET" again here, so you could project that very well. There is no

A KIS, N TN

R

such evidence for this. I will have to admit it, but the trend of
s | | fault along these flanks in this area is northwest, southeast, and P
if you find a fault like I have. Of'course, you know geology can
never be tied do%n definitely hardly ever, but you have to use all
ﬁhe‘inférﬁation ydu can, if you find a fault you trend it with the
normal faults of the area.

Q A fault line in that area hasn't been defined in either
pool as a line between two faults where the fault was cut?

A”’No.

Q Your fault trend there is based on the general over whole
trend for that region as a whole?

A For that region as it moves around the basin, the trend of

}~4 ‘ the fault north-south generally with small faults cutting across

and as you go around the spacing until up in here, they move aroun

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STINOTYPE REFORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEFPHONE 3-8891




35

regard to this fault zone, it occurs to me, I cannot see why you

'jecting it over here to simply show how much repetition was shown

east-west this way and this way.

0 - In that particular area, that is the area in question, todaj

the trend is northwest, southeast°

A Yes. Yes, 1 have derived that from my knowledge of the st*dy

in the basin and the uplift in relation to the main basin, the
Delaware Basin over there. '

MR. NUETER!:_ Thank you.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else? Mr. Mankin.
By MR. MANKIN: |

Q Referrihg again and foilbwing Mr. Elliott's question in

call what may be called the téﬁ of the Woodford here at 12,000
rather ‘than the similar kick that you used on ail the others at
11,930; ‘In other words, 70 feet higher in the Fanny Holloway No. 2
Why in the‘Faﬁny Holloway No. 2 on the extreme left cf your ExhibiJ
1 did you not pick it at 1l 930? .

A This is not listed as the top of the Woodford.

Q Why was it not picked at 11, 930 you are correlating acrosg

A Thia is representing ‘the thickness of this shale and pro-

in‘the‘faulting of the area. There is other evidence that this

well is still may be touching aiong on the fault in that these bregks

of shale are coming in there, though I don't offer that as evidence
You will notice it dowh on the Schlumber J. there are kicks inside
there’very similar to the Woodford section up there. It may be
playing along the edge of the fault. |

»Q You don't feel that ggur line should be moved ur 70 feet
to 11,9307 1 )
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- this. I don't really think this is the top of the Woodford first

place. I think I misnumbered that, that it should be right here.
MR, CAMPBELL: Right where? : '
Right here. |
‘'Q What depth?

A  The top of-thé shale there. Actually this would come neargr
being the top of the Woodford at 1200. That is the normél'ﬂbodforI
seétion in the area there.

Q YQﬁ don't feel that what you have seen here might be an
exaggerétion in-the fault then?

A I don't think it is an exaggeration. It is a little bit, the
restoration is a little bit\dvér&rawn perhaps, but that is in my

way permissible in geology because you don't show anything, this

‘being the thickness of the shale and tF.s being the thickness of

é‘ T - Shéle over here. You have this much repetition and notice the

1 thiékness différencé; There is a honconformity at the tob of the
Mississippian., I don't believe that anybody will deny that that aﬂ

“the top of this‘MiSSissippian section here there is a nonconformity.

Notice that you have from here --

MR, CAMPBELL: (Interrupting) Give the depths, can you, you say

'.here and hereé

A Yes, én the Fanny Federal Davis No. 2 the top of the Missigsip-
pian, as we Call‘it, the Mississippian lime, and I think that is the
top of the Mississippian in the country is 11,238 feet. That is the
conformable point. generally speaking, and thickening and thickenin
takes place here much more than it does in the Woodford paft}

You will notice that I have broken unconformity there across that.:;

tf~you,don't have faulting you got that much thickening which ‘would be
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" main part of thickening takes place in the Woodford. I don't

. in our part of the‘%hinning it was general talk thét this well was

~actuality, it seems to me like.

this top on the Holloway No. 2 is 11,238 and you have clear down t
here, which would make it, oh, about 100 feet thicker, such a matt
or more, which 1 claim has been repeated in that fault zone there.

'Q Mr. Williamson, if this shale line was moved up, whether yI

-
(o]
ot
|
Q
(9]
o
[
-
=
<
1)
-
(=]

il it a Woodford or what you might call it, in comparing t

Fanny Holloway¥ No. 2 and Federal Davis No. 2,.WOuldn't you be morse

concerned with thickening in the Feleral Davis 2 or thinning in th$‘

Holloway No. 2 rather than too:-much of an accent on fault?
A Well, of course, faulting and thickening has the same effed
on a formation. GHad we -- |
Q (Intérrupting)» You are speaking of, if you had faulting y¢
might have severance of the beds whereas thinning and thickening
may,ﬁot sever the beds?
A No, but it lqoks the same.on a stratographic map.
Q But not necessarily a stratographic trap?

A This is faulting. It séems probable that you would have
this much thickening all of a sudden down there. This is where th?

recall where normal Woodford sections thicken this way anything 1i&ev

u

€

t

u

that., I kﬁow when a well is being drilled that all the time it cr&ssed :

a fault and lost a hundred feet of section. It Seéﬁs to me like J

for mere convenience that it has been called{thickening because dowyn

out on them, or went down.

Now, to call it thickening when it looks obviously like a rep%ti—

tion of the shale section is a matter of convenience rather than

st

.running high and suddenly poor boys have crossed a fault and it wenpt

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE AEPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEX(CO
TELEPHONK 3-8691




R R

g e ST Y 1 NS N e g

e a4 T AT SO A AT A

38

O

- six feet or ten and thickering,if:all the sudden to double it, you

¥

~ that Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 is dncorrect. We move that that exhi#it

- corrects it to conform to his testimony.

y,

Q I was trying to point out that possibility, some of this
might be further cut off by thickening rather than so much accent
on the faulting.

A W¥Woodford is fairly consistént, sir. Of course, averything
happehé in geology, ho% faults and thickening and everything when
yéu have been a geologist, pin him down and say it can't happen.
If he is truthful he will say; yes,'it can happen. 'Whén you take &.
normal section that has bzen running fairly constant, varying fivel
can suspect faulting, especially in a rather/feliable section as
ﬁ?e Woodford.

" MR. MANKIN: That is all.

MR. HINKLE: Mr. Williamson, as his testimony has shown,
be excluded from the transcript in this case unless Mr. Williamson

MR;fMACEY: I was going to ask Mr. Williamson a question,
which I know wouid prcbably clear up your duestion. If you still
wish to make your motion after I get through, is that all right
with you?

MR. HINKLE: That is all right,

By MB. MACEY:
Q ‘Iﬁ'yourﬁFederal Davis No. 2 will you identify what you pick
as the top of the Woodford shale and the top of the Devonian?
A In the Davis No. 2? |
Q Davis No. 2. |
A In the Davis No. 2-1 will have to say that this was a wronf

labeling. The Woodford top formation is the wrong labeling becaus
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this polnt on the electric log isn't the rue Woodford. 1% 18

sometimes mistaken to do so, but it is actually a shale at the bas
of the Miséissippian lime. The point of the Woodford on the Feder;l
Davis No. 2 is 12, I would pick at 12,010, I could pick the top
of'ﬁhe Devonian, well there is a little bit of ambiguity on the
’part of the electric log. I actually think that the top of tﬁe
Devonian came at 12,200 because there is a little $livér-of dolomite
‘up there and then there is a break of shéle below it, and though
we have picked this uppef cne at 12,185 there is i5 feet in there
which caught in this fauit isvprobably nothing more than a little
sliver, and the actual true Devonian top I would pick at 12,200,
That makes the Woodford section of 190 feet’ and the‘ﬁbodford over
here in this well. | |
MR. CAMPBELL: Which well?

. ;\1 A 1In the Holloway No. 2 is 100 feet. The Woodford over here
. '

N N e SN IVR P £ i S AT NN ey S S s

: if YOﬁ are picking.
; : o MR. CAMPBELL: Which well?
A The Davis No. 1, picked the same correlating point was 11,985,
and the top of the Devonian is 12,070, and that would be 11,950, ip
E‘ that case it is about 110 or 20, ,There is a questionable top here
E ‘of whether this sliver of shale here is related to this up here of
whether it is related to this dOWn,here, ‘There is a question ther¢
. 6f:12 feet of where,ybu can call that sliver of shale reiated ﬁo
the Woodford or whether you can call) this the true Woodford top or
ﬁot. There is a definite black shale there. There is a brownish
shale up in here that filters out and is filled with dirt and lime
 breaks, and there is a definite brownish black shale that has sporéé

in it that you call the Woodford. It has a little sand at the bottom,
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line that would be parallel’to the top'you have for the Woodford

and you get the break right in here. Seé Woocdford.

but on the electric log you can see that ﬁhiS'phaseis cohstant all
the way through. If you reach up any higher you get up into this
section that I have mislabeled here as the top of the Woodford.

Usually it is a very good correlative poiht. My break -is completely

substantiated by the low water level in this part of the thing, we
went into this down side the section. :

Q Then I\téke it that you feel that your‘iabel of your red
line which'indicgtes'to me ratherbthat the red line is thg top of -
'Woodford is actually in error? | |

A ﬁhy it should have been down here., Move down to compensat

with this right here. That is a very good correlative point you’can

tell across there. - What I was trying to show was there is compara
tive unity between this‘pért of the section while all of a sudden
we repeated the shale part down here.

MR. NUTTER: The top of the Woodford shale would be another

‘shale? ’ | A Yes.
MR. HINKLE: How many feet down?
A Abcut 80 feet.
MR, NUTTER: Which is the Woodford shale?

" A This is‘the true one right in here. Electric logs all log

shale as the same. This Woodford is more radicactive than the rest

MR. HINKLE: I would like to ask some more questions.
By MR. HINKLE:
Have you examined the samples of the wells that are referred
to and shown on Applicant!s Exhibit No. 17
A No, I haven't.
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~exhibit be stricken from the record in this case because it is

‘shown very clearly that it is not accurate by Mr, Williamson's own

connection with ﬁhéﬂy the matter has been fully explained, the
Commission is qualified to attach what weight to the exhibit they

_see fit,

black shale marker and a red marker and so forth?

A Definite black shale, ,

Q How do you know that you haven‘t examined samples”

A T worked-every well wildcat that was drilled in the basin
for almost, let's see, 1 just quit a few years ago.

They are not uniform in all wells all over the area?

B O

More or less so.

Q Yoﬁ can'£ say definitely that that particular black shale
occurred in these wells, can you? A Yes. |

Q You could say definitely?

A I wouldn't say that I did look at it, but I would say it i$
as characterlstlc as the characteristic of the human race.

MR. HINKLE: I would like to renew our motion that this

testimony in the case.
MR. MACEY: We will take a recess.

[ LT
20T,

MR. CAMPBELL:

<

Let me make a statement on that please. In

A correction has been stated into the record by Mr.
Williamson. He hag stated that it does not éffect his ultimate con
clusion with reference to the fault at a lower point. I see no
reason why, since it is fully expléined ih the record, it needs to
be stricken from the record. It is the matter of ﬁeight tc be at-~
tached té it by the Commiésion.

MR. MACEY:

Qhuuuusl‘

We will take a recess.
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~to offer in evidence transcript of the testimony which was taken af

80 acre unit in the Scuth Knowles Devonian Pool. I am referring tq

MR. MACEY: Mr. Hiﬁkie,‘your motion 1s denied that you mad
justrbefore the recess. Any questions of Mr, Williamson? If no
further questions of Mr, Williaﬁson, he may be excused., .

(Witness excused.)

MR. MACEY: Do you have any further witnessés?

MR, CAMPBELL: We rest.

MR. MACEY: MNr. ilinkle, do you have any witnesses?

MR, HINKLE: Yes, before we pfocéed with this case 1 would
like to refer again to the ruling of the Commission at the beginnii

of the case made following a statement of Mr. Malone in which we

joined, that the issues be narrowed down so as to exclude any evi-

dence which migﬁt be considered as an attack on the order that the-

Commission previously issued, providing for 80 acre spacing in thi
case. Unless the Commission does narrow the issues down to the cal
of the hearing, which I believe is clear, the scope of this hearin{

can,only go to the redefinition of the area. We will be compelled

the original hearing and in the rehearing of Case No. 819. I don'f{
like to encumber the record, but if the Commission is going to conj;

sider that this case can be considered in the light of possibility

reexamining the order previously entered providing for 80 acre spéting'

and réstricting the allowable in the South Knowles area, then I wot
like to offer the transcript of testimony in this case.
MR. MACEY: Mr, Hinkle, nothing will be in the order that ¢

Commission might write in this case that would change the ekisting

the entire order within that defined common source of supply. The

question as I see it, is entirely fixed in that it is up to whetheg

W
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the pool boundaries. If the Commission should find there are two-
‘limits and within the mile, would be in that way affected. I thin%
what you are referrlng to is the spacing pattern as now set up in

- the South Knowles Devenian Pool.

case could be con51dered as a direct attack on the previous order (d

' 80 acre spacing?

or not wé grant an unorthodox location in exception of the pool
rules or whether we do not redefine the South Knowles Devonian
Pool. The record here that is in existence will cover that area.

MR, HlNKLE: There will be no change in the general order
heretofore entered as far as 80 acre spacing is concerned and the
allowable ‘and’ spacing units in’ the South Knowles area7

MR. CAMPBELL: It might inuirdctly to this extent the
present order as I understand it, does not delineate this partlculL
area We are talking about now, the north half of the northeast
quarter és being within the South Knowles Devonian Pool. However,

the order is applicable to all wells drilled within one mile of

areas in effect as to wells ocutside the perimeter of the present

'MR. HINKLE: What I am referring to is thét anything in thij

the Conmission.

MR. KITTS: The last order of the Commission setting up

MR. HINKLE: That is right, in Case 819.

MR, KITTS: Referring to the- pool boundaries as prev1ou31y

dellneated by the Commission?

MR. HINKLE: I think the Commission should limit the scope
of this case to simply redefining there is any evidence on which ¢t
pool can be redefined. If so, then as Jack pointed out, I think

an unorthodox location in that area which they segregate.

r

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-86901




MR, MALOKE: If 1 understood the director's statement awhi
ago, he sustained the proposition that I stated at the outset, whi
was that this hearing would be:limited to the granting of an un-
‘orthodox location if oné‘is granted, 6r a redelineation of the poo
but that it would not be considered as affecting or an order coming
out of it which might affect an.order herétofore granted in Case
No. 819. o

MR. MACEY: Insofar as it pertains to the 80 acre proratiol

- MR. KITTS: I am speakirg for myself. I don't think we~fe¢l
»:that a possibie redelineation of the pool boundary would be a

" ecollateral attack.

R ArA b e o ey et e s

MR. MALONE: I would like to point out on that proposition
that the nomenclature case is the case in which the pool boundarie*

é{A are delineated. If an effort to redelineate is made, it should be

.o made in application in a‘nomenclature case rather than in a separage

L R AT 1, A s e R

_é" application as a little brother to an unorthodox applicatidn.

| o " MR. CAMPBELL: The effect of the Commission's order here
‘~would.beVSimply to find, if they were so inclined, that this is not
“oh, within the limits of the pool. That really doesn't involve even a
%pedelineatioﬁ)

‘MR. MALONE: The nomenclature case says that the pool in-
1ciudes the follqying described land. You want the Commission to sgy
that it doesn't include thé following described lands?
| MR. KITTS: This well in question is not within the preseﬁi-
ly defined limits.,

MR. MALONE: Under the general rules of the Commission the

aréa within one-mjle of these limits has to come under the rules
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fact that in your opinion it is in a separate pool?

applicable to that pool. It really seems, I would like to express
the view for Gulf, that this application must be considered as merql
an application for an unorthodox location.

MR. GURLEY: Your clients contention is, Mr. Campbell, thay
this»does not come within thehorder or the area of the South Knowlgs
Devonian Pool even though it is within one mile?

| MR. CAMPBELL: That is right. It is a §eparate pool.
.MR. HINKLE: 1In that connection I would like to read Rule

104."Any well drilled a distance of one mile or more from the outer]

boundary of any defined oil or gas ﬁbol shall be c}assified'aé a
wildcat well. Any well drilled less than one mile from the outer

y

boundary of a defined oil or gas pool shall be spaced, drilled, oper-

ated, and prorated in accordance with the regulations in effect in
séid 0il or gas pool.™
If you redelineate this, draw-a line like he has suggested, it woulid
still come within one mile and would still be governed by the spacH
ing rules in effact.

MR. GURLEY: Let me ask Mr. Campbell another question. Is
it then your contention that it is not within the area of the South
Knowles Devonian Péol because of the difference.in production strata

So to speak, it is in another pool?

MR. CAMPBELL: Because in fact it is in aunother pool. If the

Co@mission finds it is another pool, that provisibn of course
wouldn't apply, it doesn’t seem to me.’
MR. GURLEY: - You are not arguing at all that the one mile

iimit does not apply because of the distance, only because of the

MR. HINKLE: While we are on this subject I want to make ong

bother‘point in the interest of saving time, if the Commission did sge

fit to

t, aod I
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- by reason of the unorthodox location.

. dox location, we would also want the Commission to permit the

‘drilling of 330 locations in the corners in the common corner of

‘Williamson secured from the Amerada. So in effect he would have

- exceptions thaﬁ wouid permit the drilling of three wells on the

acres.

“would like to point out that there are a number of operators who

in the South Knowles ﬁevonian Pool and subject to 80 acre drilling

assume‘ﬁn E'G'If'_““Ia“wE“f‘tH“‘§am§‘tﬁIﬁg—‘U6ﬁ3Iuératizﬂrtn?1nnﬂnnnF———
exception, It says that whenever an exception is granted, the

Commission maymtake such action that would offset any advantage thTt

a person sechring the exception may obtain over other producers$

If this is to be considered as'simply an application for an ortho-
the area there, the northwest corner of the 80 ucres that Mr.

corner of each of one ten-acre tract, or four wells within 40

MR. CAMPBEL!': That is agreeable with us. ]
MR. MALONE: If it please the Commission, without any desii
to further cbhplicate the issue, but in order to point out the

seriousness 6f the problem that the Commission is dealing with, I
under the existing nomenclature definition; haye acreage which is

unit that the Commission has established. If this application is

W6

granted, those operators without any notice that a rehearing on th
nomenclature definition is being held, are going to find themselve
excluded from the Soﬁth Knbwles Devonian Pool subject to the gener

state-wide rules, and not subject to the rules heretofore promul-

gated for that pooi.
Gulf, for one, mgh_mll be so Qg;gl].;dgd, does not wish to be
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'automatically puts it in another poecl and makes it an exception to

so excluded. Whether other operators who would be equally affectefl

might or might nbc wish to be excluded remains to be heard from.
I mention that as indicating the seriousness of the issue which is

presented here when we start talking about a redelineation in the

face of a general state-wide rule that anything within one mile hal

got to come under the existing field rules, when it is done in a

case that 1s,independegt of the nomenclature determination.

MR. KITTS: I dén't believe Mr., Secretary, that the scope
of the»épplicéiionfcalls for a redelineation. It calls.for a de-
termination, or asks the Commission to make a determination that
this one well is not within the presently defined limits of the

pool. We are smack up against the question whether such a finding

Rule lbhA_ I don't ﬁhink the request of the applicant goes that far.

MR. MALONE: But to grant it you have to go that far.

“MR, HINKLE: Maybe it goes farther, it is asking you to do

away with 80 acre proration,

MR. KITTS: That is right. In Number Two.

MR. CAMPBELL& The Commission has ruled on this point, the|

tirst point at least. Let's proceed.
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"Ah. C. ELLIOTT

— ww— m—- e eeme e e

having first been duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. HINKLE:

Q Your name is A, C

-

Flliott? A Yes, sir.

Q Are you the District Geologist»for West Texas,~NeW<MeXico

.for Jaék Hamon? A That is right.

Q Give the Commission briefly some of your educational and
professional qﬁalifications.

A 1 graduated in lééB at Texas A. & M. in a B. S. Degree in
geology, worked three years for Magnolia to 1937, geophysical work,
worked for Shell 0il Company in geological from '37 to '52, at

which time I had various and.sundry assignments and Disﬁrict Geologist

o TR L f A s o e

in Houston, Lake Charles, Division Geologist West Texas, New Mexicd.
- 7 i | .

ff) . Since that time I have been working for Mr. Hamon.

. You reside at Midland? A Midland, Texas.

Q You have under your jurisdiction all of West Texas and New

e e VA T A
.
s,

Mexico? ’ A Yes, sir,

Q' Are all operations of Mr. Hamon in New Mexico under your
direction?

A Supervision from géoldgical standpoint.

Q Have you made a study of the South Knowles area from its
inception? A Yes, sir.

Q Have you had available, analyzed and checked all the samplds
from every well in the area?

A I have a consulting geologist that sits on the,wells, and He
in turn makes me a lithologic sample log from his study of the

samples that is plotted in colors to represent shales and sands.

e
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I have observed some of the cores., 1 have not locked at all the
sampl2s, '

Q Have you checked all the electfical logs taken in connectiqg
with this? v»

A I-havélétudied all the electrical logs in the field.

Q Have yvou preparad contour map of this area, the South
Knowles Field from the,iﬁformatiqn.that you. have examined?

A Yes, sir.

(Marked Hamon & Warrens Exhibit No. 1,
for identification.)

MR. HINKLE: If the Commission please, the plat on the boaJ
has been identified as Exhibit 1 of Jack Hamon and Warren.

Q Mr. Elliott, explain to the Commission what Exhibit 1 showj.

A It's a contour interpretatibn based on Schlumber J. correl
tions, showing the relative elevation on top of the Devonian forma-
tion, These lines represent 50 feet of difference in elevation.

This being the highest lower by fifty one hundred, one hundred fift

This interpretéﬁion'is based on the points in these eight wells and]

these two wells on the south. The Holloway 2 and the Davis 2.
This merely shows that a uniformbsymmetrical”fold showing an east
flank and a west flank and so far horth'we don't know how far south
This is merely, howe§er, down, this might}come as speculation.
On the basis of the information at hand, this is the interpretation
on top of the Devonian which is a very uniform small anticlinal fol
which is a 1ittlevdifferent in-configuration from ﬁhe Knowles, but
which is in the trend of the country north-south as the big Denton
Field and the Gladiolia, all the fields along this trend has some-
thing of a north and south alignment. That merely shows the eleva-

tion on top of the Devonian formation.

B

Y
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Q The information shown by that pfaﬁ was obtained through a

ST

study of the electric logs?

A Yes, supplemented by our sample logs.
Q To furthér substantiate your contour map, have you pfepare&

a cross section plat or maps of the area?
A I have a cross séction.

MR. HINKLE: T would like to offer Exhibit No. 1.

MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

. (Marked Hamon & Warren Exhibit No. 2
‘ for identification.)

MR, HINKLE: The plat on the board has been identified as

Warren and Hamon Exhibit No. 2.
Q I would like you to refer to Exhibit'No. 2 and explain to the
Commission what it shows.

A This is a Schlumber J. cross section across the north end

of the field here,'an& the last well on the right is the Gone whicﬂ

O

would be off this line, so this is Section A extending across the

axis of the fold as we now see it. This blue line, as you will note:

- where we get our Schiumber Js characters, represents the top of the

; Mississippién lime and churt sections which we correlate from this

well, thls blue line represents the top of the Mississibpian. Thi
is essentially’the same as you hafé seen here, only you are lOOkin
at it in another dimension. This line here compares favorably wit
the top of what we will call Woodford, the upper part of the Wood-
ford, thé same Schlumber J. marker which Mr. Williamson used partl*;
We will stay with that Schlumber J. marker throughout our disi
cussion of the cross section this afternoon. Here is our line on

top of the upper Woodford, you can see it conforms very much, Show*

W no anomalous conditions, a little steeper flank as you are going off
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in this direction here. The red line is based on characters which|

‘;\ is very common on top of the Devonian formation, It shows it par-

alleling with 2 slight or a high well here with a slight thickenin&

of the Woodford on this flank over here. It is a very uniform dip;
We ge2 n¢ evidence whatever on the cr
any of the logs that suggest ‘any faulting. We, assuming that this
normal uplifted area were normal, flanks as we see in every oil -

field, nothing at all unvsual about it.

MR. HINKLE: I would like to offer in evidence Exhibit No. |2.
MR. MACEY: Without objéction it will be received.

(Marked Hamon & Warren's Exhibit No. 3,
for identification.)

@ The plap on the board has been 1dent1fied,:if the Commissidn
please, as Hamon & Warren Exhibit No. 3. Will you explain to the
Commission, Mr. Elliott, what it shows? '

)

A This is a Schlumber dJ. corre}ation’based on correlation
similar to our previous exhibit, wevhave, or are attemptihg to shqw

the‘reldtionship'between this set of wells on the north and their

f" | relationship to the two south wells, the Holloway 2 and the Davis
| No. 2. Starting at the north end at the Davis No. 1, discovery well,
this section extendsbto the Holloway No. 2 along the Axis of the
structure to the east of the Davis No. 2. This being the Davis No,
2 Holloway 2, Davis 1 going from north to south. We are staying
with 6ur Schlumber J. correlations and are calling this entire

.section-Wbodford and you will note that as you pfoceed.to the south,
being lower on the Devonian than on our Holloway 2 than on our |
Davis No. 1, we see a gradual thickening of formation along the

axis as we turn at a right angle on this section going off the

structure. = Then we get an increase in Woodford section which we h%ve
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~in geological problems. We have an almost flat top‘exteﬁding along

" not reach the top of the Mlssissippiap that it did here. So we

 board has been marked Exhibit No. 4, Hamon and Warren.

' Holloway 2 to the Holloway No. l on the north to the Holloway No. 4

‘you see on the other. This being the case, the faulting was intro4

per correlations at the tOp—of the‘Uevonlén showing & normal GNicK-
ening of Woodford shale as you go off the axis of the structure,
which is not at all unusual.

You can explain a thickening or a thinning of formation eitherx

by non deposition or by erosion. If the structure was moving at tHe

time of deposition of the Woodford, moving up, you get a thin sectifon

on top, & thick section on the flahks.‘ That is just accepted fact

the axis on top- of the Mississippian just almost a straight line,

which indicates that our movement was effective down in here, did

would date our movement as Devonian or post Devonian, pre Mississipg-

pién.

MR.’HINKL?‘ If the Commission please, we would like to
offer in evidence Exhibit No. 3.

MR. MACEY: Without obJection it will be received.

(Marked -Hamon & Warren's Exhibit No. 4,

S for identification,)
MR. HINKLE: If the Commission please, the exhibit on the

Q' Would you éxplain to the Commission, Mr. Elliott, what it
shows?

A This is a Schlumber J. cross section extending from the
on the south. This being the Holloway No. 1. To introduce any
faulting in any interpretation, you have to have abnormal sections

across the,haveadifferent section one side of the fault from what

duced as extending across in this direction.
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" study of other fields, why 1 have another section here that I would

We would like to point out that the interval from the top of
the Mississippian to the top of the Woodford is very constant be-
tween the two wells which is shownly the correlations here. We

;buld like to point ou® again that we see a thickening of the Wood;

.

ford section 2s you come to the south. This being on top of the
structure. On top of our Devonian it is slightly slower which
gives us é»slightly thicker section of Woodford on the south end of

the structure. -This, in my opinion, is not unusual at all. In a

like to pfesent.

Q Before you get to that I would like to ask you a few specifi

questions here. Does Exhibit No. 4 or the other cross section exhi
bits, show ahy abnormal conditions that would indicate in any wise
ﬁhat any of these wells are producing from separate reservoirs? -
A ¥We have no information from our study of the cross sectiong
ihat indicates there is any separaﬁion between this groﬁp of welis
and this group ﬁere. We‘havé seen that by our constant interfals'
on one side of the field, the north side and the south side.
- Q ﬁére all of these plats prepared by you from a study of
electrical logs?' : _ | A Yés, sir.
MR. HINKLE: We would like to offer in evidence Exhibit 4.
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

- (Marked Hamon & Warren's Exhibit No.
‘ 5, for identification.)

MR. HINKLE: If the Commission please, the plat on the
board has been identified as Hamon and Warren No. 5.
Q Tell what this shows, Mr. Elliott.
A Mr. Williamson mentioned and has had an interest in this

particulan'iféa. This is the Bronco Devonian Field, the portion
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of the structure That eXiSts in Texas, 1T 1s a cross section acro
the £endrick lease, which as far as my knowledge goes, there has
never been any faulting any fault interpretation introduced in thi
field. We would like to point out that this red color shows the
variaéion of the Woodford shale in an isolated area between 1320
locations. You will note that this Kendrick No. 3 penetrateé 30
feet of Wbodford. The Kendrick No. 2 penetrated, and again we are
staying.with our correlation Schlumber J., penetrgted 90 feet in
13; that is a gain of 60 feet which is merely normal going off the
structure, an increase in your Woodford shale.

The Kendfick No. 1 you can see an .even lower well the amount
of Woodford here. The‘point is that in 1320 as the thickening on
the highest well, ybu see ﬁhickenihg of the Woodford on both sides

That shows that there is in existence fields with varying amounts ?fi

ﬁquford shale and no faulting or separation of reservoir has been
introduced in that field.
Q Did you prepare this plat?

A T prepered this cross section.

MR. HINKLE: We would like to offer in evidence Exhibit No.

54
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

Q Mr, Elliott, 71<lbelieve that you have testified that in
connection with the Exhibits 2, 4 and 5, 2, 3, 4 and 5 showing the
cross sections of the field; there is nothing which indidates any
abnormal condition or faulting. I.belieye.you‘have heard the test]
mony of Mr. Williamson in this case? A Yes,

Q Which indicated that in his opinion because of the condi-

tion found in the Federal Davis No. 2 that it might possibly const]

_tute some ewidence of faulting, What in your opinion, does the
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I — | log of that well show?

— A The Davis No. 2 was the first stepout well that we drilled
| south of this grouping of wells here. We saw this increase in
‘Woodford section frbm'thisApoint and from here, and we wefe low on
the/Devonian and that is an abnormal place where if you do get a
thick section that you have the possibility of either—gaining section-
going off thé structure or geologidally you can introduce faUltiﬁgq
However,lwhen this well was drilled it moved the axis of the
structure in this direction by being 80 feet higher than this well,
it smerely suggests to us that the axis exists in this direction, and
even if you interpret this, we did not cut any fault. There is
: nothing abnormal in this well as shown by this section here, but ii
§  “you introduce your faulting it seems to me that you have to put this
: well, thrust it from the northweét as Mr. Williamson did, swinging

Ry the axis of the fault in the northeast, southwest direction, at

A

P which time this well would be producing at a lower elevation and
this well by thé correlations and relationships we have seen, falld
: | in the same reservoir as the wells to the north.
é o We don't believe after we drilled our Holloway 2 and establisqéd
| the axis, we are geing off at a fast rate of dlp faster than on thd
north, a sllght dip, and we get a longer section of Woodford.
Q What are the two hlghest wells shown on your structural let?
A ﬁe encountered the top of the Devonlan in the dlscovery No J
l at minus 8381 and Holloway No. 2 at minus 8410,
;Q Would that indicate a normal condition?
“A A very normal condition.

'Q Would it be logical then if there was a fault that it would )

go between those tw§ wells that does show a normal condition?

~—
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‘running northeast, southwest.

- A We would have to have more, we see no change in section frpm

here to here, which in my opinion eliminates the possibility of
faulting. We only see the gain in Woodford section as we sée-heré
between locations, we only see this relation between this well and
this well. " |

Q Mr. Elliott, I believe it was Mr. Williamson's Exhibit No.
2 that shows the fa&lting condition in the Knowles Field and also

what he terms to be the faulting condition in the southeast Knowle

\*2 )

Pool. Do you recall that?
" A I think any geologist, it is extremely hazardous to intro-
duce faulting in any"conditiona He drew his fault, as you recall,
across an established strike of the fault in a northwest, southeast
direction based on no wells to theAsodLhwest as merely supposing

that the fault exists, because of the dip existing on the flank

of the struct re. I see no relation and no evidence --

Q Is there anythihg in connection with the Knowles area or tﬂe

southeast Knowles area or in the whole area, to establish a trend

of faulting?

A The only faulting definitely that you can put on subsurfacl
;]

‘is the northeast across the Knowles field as the one he pointed out,

Q But not the one running northwest, southeast?

A There is no evidence as far as I know for it;

Q Is there anything after your study of this area that would
indicate to you that there is a. separate reservoir existing betweern
the wellsin the north part and the wells in the south part?

A We have no déta at hand that would indicate to our people

that there 1s two structures present.
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~as I stated before, examined the samples.

- do you‘not? ; _ .

Q Is it your opinion that all the wells that have been driiled
so far ars producing from the same reserveir?
A Yes, sir. _
MR. HINKLE: 1 believe that is all.
MR, MACEY: Any questions of the witness?
CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Elliott, I believe you stated in connection with your
qualifications of the witness, ;hat you have not yourSelf examined
the sampies on these wells, is that correct?

A We have g[consulting geologist that sits on the well and
logs the samples at the well site.» A

Q  You haven't examined them yourséif?

A I examined, as I mentioned, some of the cores. I have not

Q@ So far as that part of it is concerned you have the same

information .of your own personal knowledge as Mr. Williamsoh has,

A I have a consulting geologist employed by Jake L, Hamon th#t
répresenbs those by Lithologic sample logs which we accept as valid.

Q As correct? - A As correct.

Q You have'td accept his, you yourself have no knowledge of 1t?

A I cannot sit on the wells.

Q With reference to your Exhibit No. 1 which is your contour
on the top of the Devonian formation, would you examine thaﬁ pleasi?
I refer you to your 8500 foot contour line.

A 8500, right.,

Q" Now, I referlyou to the Cox No. 1 well and the Cooper, I
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think No. 1 well, the Cooper being in the southwest quarter of

Section 12, and the Cox being in the northwest quarter of Sec¢tion 3.

A Right.

Q What is the top of the Deienian on the Cooper well?

A Minus 8483 by Schlumber J. ‘

Q What is the top of the Devonian on the Cox well?

A 8472, , .

Q Uhy_are those wells outside the 8500 foot contour on yeur

contour map?

A My map is in error. I have contb&red on top of the Devonign

formatidn and have jumped from the top in these two wells to the
top of the porosity, which is a difference of 26 feet. It is in
error. "

Q In other words, your 8500 foot contour line should be out-
side those twv wells, shouldn't it?

A It should be to the west.

Q Your 8550 foot contour 1ine moved accordingly?

A nght.

Q But even if you jump to the porosity your. 8502 Lo Ty
as the top of the porosity in the Cox well, would not lie midway
between 8500 and 8550 foot contour would it?

A Your 8500, your 8502 on top of the por031ty2

Q Yes, sir.

A If we are contouring on top of the Devonian our 85 would bg¢

to the west of the minus 8472.
Q You explained your error by saying that. you had Jjumped to
tﬁf{ﬁop of the porosity instead of the top of the Devonian., I am

asking YOU if that were true, wouldn't your Cox No. 1 well be
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practically adjacent to your 8500 foot contour line since it is at]a
- minus 85027
- A Thé top of the Devonian, I have corrected my statement by
saying<that’the 8500 foot contour would fall to the west of both
the Cox and the Cooper. |
Q 1In other wofds,,on;the wést side of the contour your conpoﬁr
is in error? |
A Oﬁ ﬁhe west side of this group of wélls it is in error.
- Q ﬁr. Elliott, referring to that same exhibit, I refer you tﬁ
the Federal Davis No.>2 well. You show the top of the Devonian at
minus 8489, do you not? | A Right.
» Q ‘Yet it appears midway between the 8450 and 8500 contour,
does it not? o A Right.
Q Shoﬁldn't that be éonsiderablyvcloéer, shouldn't the 8500

. foot contour line be closer to the top of the well?

A It is contoured on top of the Devonian, the top of the

i e I

Devonian is porous up here and the top Qf‘the Devonian is not pordﬁs

up here.

e bk s e R

Q What difference dbes that make?
i A All right, I admitted that I jdmped on these two wells, thgt
,é ﬁ§ BSOOfbot contour would swing/to the west, it will not change on
' the south end of ﬁhe structure.

Q T am now asking you with reference to the Federal Davis NbJ
2 well, the top of the Devonian is minus 84897

A A1l right. |

-Q Is that not simply a matter of 80 feet from the 8500 foot
contour line? A It is 11 foot.

e Q You show it, do you not, approximately midway between the
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- 1 8450 and 8500 1oot coptour Iine., Have you not made anotner error 0 .
L ' there? A Not to speak of.

MR. CAMPBELL: I would like to move that thisexhibit be
§tricken from the record on the ground it is obviously in error. 1
don't think there has been a satisfactory explanaﬁipn. .

» MR, HINKLE: We wonld like permission to correct the error

which Mr. FElliott has referred to.

A I have two points on my map, the top of the Devonian, the

toplof the porosity. I am merely, as I was contouring the top of
the Devonian, for no reason whatever, merely used the wrong'point
‘héré on two wells, .
MR. CAMPBELL: I don't wish to labor the point, but if you
were using the top of the'pofbsity on the Cooper 1 well at 8509 fe?t,‘
it would not be closer to 8550 than it is to the 8500 foot contour
line. ‘

A I would like to point out that the top of the Devonian in

the Gulf>66ne No. 2D is a minus 8448, I am contouring on top of
the Deveﬁiénmaﬁd’two feet from it, two feet lower than the point

would be your 8450 foot contdur as I have shoun. The 8500 foot con-

v . e o RS LT T TV TR DA B T S W S A ey o

tour as I mentioned before, would have to swing to the west of thig
~well as I have indicated here.

By MR. CAMPBELL:

% : : '~ Q Mr, Elliott, are there any additional errors that you ma&
| have made in that contour map to your knowledge?

A No, sir, that was for no reason whatever, just an error thét
-1 read the wrong point.

Q Do you think there may be any similar errors in any other

exhibits?
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" this one well. As you get additional information on any-field,

' -wéysﬁo. 2 well was completed?'

A They are here tor examination.,

Q Referring again to your Exhibit No., 1, has your interpreta
tion of this area changed since the drilling of the Holloway No. 2
well?

A ’The’axis, we had one well in which to base the axis of.the

structure on, you would only bring this contour down and head it té

every time you get a new point you have to ad just your maps. We
have a high well here and a(high well here, naturally on the infort
mation we have at preseht establishes if we should’dig over here
or Guif gets a higher well here, we will still have to change it.
We can't do it on the present information.

Qi Did I understand you to say Gulf was digging é well?

A Made a location is all I understand.

Q@ Where is that?

A The northwastIQuarter of the southwest quarter of Section ]

MR. MACEY: ‘That is the northeast quarter.

A T mean the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter,

Q Did you agree with the interpretation of Dr. Branson as to|

the contour on tbp of the Devonian prior to the *ime that the Holld
A Did I.agree with it?

Q Yes, sir, | A Yes, I agreed with it.

Q Did you agree that based on that contour that the Holloway
No. 2 well was supposed to be below the oil-water contact?

AJINo. ‘ |

Q Do you know that on the basis of the contour offered by Dr,
Branson in a prior case affecting this field, that it ﬁas shown to

be below the oil-water contact?

3.

3

A I wasn't aware of the fagt,
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"the oil-water contact.

tion or a faulting.

:.thicker section of Woodford. We have established an axis between

Devonian in the field.

Q Dbid you recommend tGhe drilliﬁg of the Holloway No. 2 well?

A Yes, sir.

Q You must not have agreed with Dr. Branson that iv was beloy

A I wasn't aware of his interpretatioha

Q You stated, Mr. Elliott, that on the basis of your study of
the Schlumber J. and the other‘information you had availablé to you
you did not consider there was any faulting in the Federal Davis
No. 2 well, is that correct?

A It/was anomalous-oniy in being three;quarters of a mile
stepout here, the ohly anomalous condition that we can see is ﬁha;

thicker section of Woodford which can be explained either by deposi

Q So that it can either be faulting or thickening, can it not

A It can be, it depends on the geologist making the interpre-
tation. ‘I do not interpret it as a fault.

Q But you do not, as é‘geologist, exclude that possibility?

.A In the light of the No. 2 well I do. No. 2 Holloway.

Q What do you base that on then?

A Because we afe_geﬁting a stronger dip on tob of the Devonign

between here and here and where you get stronger dip you get a déep
the Davis No. 1 and the Holloway No. 2, the two highest wells in th

Q How much thickening does your Woodf~rd show, the~thickening
to which you haie referred?

A We have in the Davis No. 2, 250 feet of this interval from
here to here, being 250 and 164, a difference of 86 feet.

e

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-86891




63

cnimr S

f et re———— A g Sy 7

~ar

| top of the’ﬁbodfofd appears?

v heréu

'well uhlch appears on the right of Exhibit No. 5, can you not in
‘the samu manner correlate the top of the Woodford in each of those

) wells at a p01nt same 30 feet below where you have shown it?

Q Do you consider that to te a normal thickening of that
formation? _

A By aﬁalogy we have 30 feet here and 1320 and 90 feet, that
is 60 feet of thickening in 1320 feet.

Q Mr. Elliott, yoﬁ have made reference in answering my qués-
tion, to Hamon's and Warren's Exhibit No. 5. Referring to that
Exhibit; isn't it correct thaﬁ the top of the Woodford, depending
again I suppbse on the geologist who is interpreting it, haS'acﬁual

been set at a point some 30 feet above where the indication of the

A This is based on Scﬁlumber J. correlations, a point from
here to here to here to here based on Schlumber J. correlations.
Q I am referring to the point at which you pick the top of

the Woodford. |
A I call the top of the WoodfordandI mentioned, and I call ‘it

Q Examining that exhibit and starting from the Kendrlck No. 1

A I cannot, I am using an interval that we call an entire
Woodford section and am basing it on Schlumber J. correlations.

Q 13 it possible that some-ather geologist might have a
different pbiht atkwhich to pick the point of "“the Woodford?

A I'éon'i think there is a geologist in West Texas‘tﬁat would
discount that corralation.

Q I am not referring to the correlatién. I am referring to

the point on the Schlumber J, at which you picked the top of the

ly
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off of the structure, dipping off of the structure?

Woodford in each of these cases,

A I don't think there is one that would disagree with it. The

points that I have picked on there by correlation of Schlumber J,
logs, I don't see how they could discount it.
Q In connection wwth your study of these wells in the South

Knowles Pool and the two wells that have been recently drilled, the

Federal Davis 2 and Holloway 2, have you made any study of the cém«'

parative porosity and pefmeébility between the wells in the north
part and the wells in the south part?

A T think that will come up with the reservoir engineer.

6l

Q It is true, is it not, that the Holloway No. 2 well encounger-

ed its production and its permeability porosity in the very upper
part of the Devonian° A Correct.
_ Q How far into the Devonian does that well go according to
your interpretation? |
A Hoiloway Np;vz penetrated 31 feet,
Q Will the testimony wifh reference to the oil-water contact
also be presented by Dr. Branson? A Right. o
Q Mr. Elliott, you have stated I believe, that you account
for the change in thickness of the Woodford to be due to the fallir

A A1l right.
Q I believe you have a Schiumber J. there covering the Cone N
1 well of the Gulf and the --
MR. HINKLE: (Interruptlng) What exhibit are you referring

to?
| MR. CAMPBELL: I am not sure. A The Cone No. 17
Q The Cone No. 1. |

O,

4
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A 1 don't have a section on that.

Q You do not have a section on that. Have you studied a
Schlumber J. on this well?

A No, to any extent. I made no study other than looking at %he
Schlumber J. to get the top of the Devonian.

Q Let's refer to this well/located in the northeast of the
northeast of Section 13.

MR; MACEY: No., 1 Davis,

Q And the wellsituatddin the Wilhoit No. 1 well. What is the
s - | change in thickness of the Woodford on those?
| , A All right, mark down these on the Dafis No. 1, thevtop of
; ‘the'ﬁoodford‘at 11,947, top of tlie Devonian at 12,085, the top of
; thé Woodford in the ﬁﬁihoit is at 11,970, top of the Devonian at
{

12,120, Subtract those differences and you got the difference in

the thickness of the Woodford shale.
sb' - _ Q According to hasty calculations hére, that amounts to a
 thickening of the Woodford formation éf 12 feet between those two
wells which occupy essentially the same position structurally, it
would appear, as do the two wells which you have reférred to in thgd
- south part of the feet.
A There is no sﬁruéture in West Texas or New Mexico that has |a
uniform dip in a mile apart. I would like to point out that the tyo
wells I showed 8n the cross section is a uniform dip, is not as
steep as the difference between the elevation on top of the Devoni#n
betﬁeen the Holloway 2 and the Davis 2, we have a steeper dip on
top of the Devonian. Therefore, a thicker section of Woodford.
Q Mr, Elliott, in view of the fact that there is such a wide
variation in the amounts of thickening of the Woodford in those twg
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might be a fault rather than a thickening?

A Not in my way of thinking.
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.
‘MR. MACEY: Anyone else have any questions of the witness?

By MR, MANKIN:

Q Just for clarification .'of the record for Oil Conservation

Commission, I noticed on your Exhibit No. 1 that you did not outlige

the cross sections. Did you have another exhibit you wished to

introduce in evidence to show those cross sections, that is, I

- just wonder if you put the wrong one., I have one that does show

the cross section. A That is right.

Q See if this is not what you mean just for clarifieation of

the record. I noticed your cross sections were not outlined on
your ‘Exhibit.
~ MR. HINKLE: This is the one that should have been marked

rather than the other. This shows the way the cross sections are

on there.

(Marked Warren & Hamon's Exhibit 1A,
for identification.)

MR. MACEY: 1Is there objection to the introduction of the
Exhibit?

MR. CAMPBELL: Same as I made to the other one.

MR. HINKLE: I would like to ask Mr. Elliott a question.
By MR. HINKLE:

Q Mr. Elliott, in connecticn with the Davis No. 2 thickening
of the Woodfard formation, if that could be considered in any way

as showing a faulting’condition‘will one well of that character be

- sufficient to establish a fault?

A It is extremely hazardous to introduce a fault in any
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structural interpretation on the basis of one well. OSubsequent
drilling, if you can, down in this portion of the structure you get
correlations, it might derive at a later date., We cannot see it
on the strength of one well.,
| MR, HINKLE: That is all. '
MR. MACEY: Mr. Elliott, I would like you to explain for my
benefit your interpretdtion of the'so—cailed thickening in the Woo

fbrd shale as you go from the crest of the structure off to the

flanks of the structure, insofar as you will get maximum thickening

and minimum thickening.

A We are getting into scme structural geology.

MR. MACEY: Yes, sir, I know that. |

A That takes into consideration the time of movement that
formed the uplift. We will assume here that this structure was
pushing up, the highest point, we will téke a set of conditions, w¢
assume in geology that our greatest period of movement in this: parg
of the country West Texas and New Mexicq, was in the Pennsylvanian
or befcre Pennsylvania time béecause when we get greater structure
or accentuation of structure witﬁ>depth, which indicates that the
movement that caused this uplift was pushing up at a very slow

rate, it is very normal not too much, because we don't see much dip

it is a low relief structure as Shown here. If you consider that the

movement to form that structure was Devonian time, you could have
simultanedus pushing up at the time that the Wbodford sea wads over
the top of it,'it would be pushing up, you get less sediments on

the top. You would get more on the flanks, ﬁhen another is consids
a time before this Mississippian sea came in, we had just a normal

little hill here, this area was subjected to erosion. We can expla

k4

r

in
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~electric log that is the Kendrick No. 3, as on the other logs?

a thin sectioﬁ this relation nere by erosion;‘the top of anything

will erode quicker than the flanks. So we always see a thin sectisn

on the crest of structures and a thick section on the flanks which
can be either explained by deposition or erosion. It is‘awfully
hard to tell the difference which of the two. |

MR. MACEY: Mr. Campbell may have asked this questicn, Is
br.'Branson going to testify about the water-oil contact in the |
pool? | A Yes.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else? - Mr. Nutter.
By MR. NUTTER: o '

'Q Mr, Elliott, referring to your Exhibit 5, the second well
from the left which was the one which showed the thin sectign of
the Wbodford shale. | .

A This one.

Q Is the Woodford shale as well delineated on this particulayp

A 3y the gamma ray curve 1 would say yes.

Q The electric log?

A This portion, we’don!t have all the laterals. The number
of curves on this Schlumber J. that you have on this one here. On
the gamma ray which is the extreme left curve; you have got yocur
sﬁale kicking in here, here is the top of the ﬁevonian, here is the
shale kicking in here, hers is the top of the Devonian, here is the
shale kicking in here, and this is the top of the Devonian,

Well, the question was as!ied. v
MR. MACEY: Would you staté your question?
Q I believe I asked with reference to the Kendricks No. 3.

A That is the thin one.

ADA DEARNLEKY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTEIRS .
ALBUGUERQUE, NEW MIEXICO
TXLEPHONE 3-8601




Q If thé electric log was as distinctive as to the top and the
:,\- bottom of the Woodford shale as the other three logs are.
- A We have one curve on the Schlumber J. that is common to all
four logs shown‘qn'this exhibit.

MR. HINKLE: That is Bxhibit No. what?

A Five, it curves as you know, it curves you tell, you may
get certain curves on one well and not on the other., The gamma ray
definitely shows the same/relationship from one well to the other
ver§~distinCtly. |

Q _As far as’thé electric log is concerned, the distinctive ljttle
kicks‘thaﬁ exist in the other logs are not present in that one for
the Woodford shale? _ A  Right.

Q Is there anything to indicate by those logs whether the
thinness of the bed is dﬁe to erosion or less depoSition briginally?

A Well, there again you have to take into consideration sub-

'%> ’ : sequent movement after the structure was formed. Tilting to put a
.§ hiéher, if the struéture moved and put at one time or another moveq
_dﬁring that time that the erosion was taking place, you would get
that relationship. In other words, if you had, if the high point
wéré~here; you get the thin section and at a later date before anyq
thing wﬁs dgpositéd maybe there was tilting or subsequent.movement
vthat would cause more erosion down here again. That is very specut
lative. -

Q You couldn't tell that from electric logs?

A You can't-tell it from Schlumber J. correlation,

MR. CAMPBELL: I have one question.

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q In answer to.my‘question concerning the fact that the
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thickness in the Woodford did not occur between, to as great an

extent between the Federal Davis No. 1 and the Wilhoit No, 1 as it

Vdid before the Holloway No. 2, the Federal Davis No. 2, I believe

you answered to the effect that there was more dip in the Devonian
structure? | A At the Davis 2 well.

- Q',Tf vou will examine vour contour’map, Exhibit No. 1, is it
not correct that the dip between the Federal Davis No. 1 and the
Wilhoit No. 1 is 83 feet? The dip between the Holloway No. 2, the

¥Yederal Davis No. 2 is 70 feet?

A We show 70 feet of dip on top of the bevonian, we have

’8&10 to 8479 and we have 80 feet there.

Q The dip is approximately the same on the top of the Devonign?

A Ten feet difference. -
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.
A But the dip is greater, there is ten feet of difference.
MR. CAMPBELL: - That is all. -
MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
If not the witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

having first been duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. HINKLE:

Q Mr, Branson, I believe that you have previously te§t}fied

A
e

in connection with Case 8197 A Yes.
Q You are the consulting engineer for Hamon and Warren?
A Yes, sir.

Q And have been ever since the discovery well was brought in
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in the Southeast Knowles area? A Yes, sir.

MR. HINKLE: Does the Commission accept his qualifications}

MR. MACEY: Yes.

Q " Mr. Branson, hasvthere been a bottom-hule pressure survey
‘made of the field or area since the completion of the Holloway No.
2 well? .

A Therekhas been a limited survey made. That is four wells
have had pressure measurements taken. ’

| Q Was that made under your direction?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you give to the Commission the result of that survey?

A We ran buildup pressure meésurements on four wells, |
Federal Davis 1, the Wilhoit No, 1, the Federal Davis 2 and the
Holloway No. 2 to determine what, if any, connection you might find
between the two. We found in the case of the. Federal Davis 1 and
the Wilhoit No. 1, both of wh;fh have been in production for a
cbnsiderable length of time, that the buildup was relatively slow
and the apparent, I would like to emphasize that, the épparent
stabilized pressures were in this particular case 4846 on the
Federal Davis 1 and 4843 on the Wilhoit 1, or in the same area and
under the same conditions they stabilized very close to each other.

In the south end of the field on the Federal Davis 2 and the
Holloway 2; the stabilization was considerably more rapid and the
apparent stabilization was considerably more rapid than in the nort
end, due perhaps to some 400,000 barrels in withdrawals. The
two pressures settlied down“at 1921 Federal Davis No. 2 to 4924 for
the Holloway No. 2, That was the apparent stabilized pressure on

the charts.

h
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, one,percenté which is roughly in the case of S,OOO pounds, one

In connection with the apparently stabilized pressure, howevel,

it might be well to make a point that in low permeable formations,
the limited length of time usually taken for buildup curves is not
sufficient to stabilize. That, although you may run a bomb in a

well on two successive days and show apparently the same pressure,

the minimum deviation in bomb measures to be expected is one half pf

percent being fifty, one-half of one half percent, would be twenty
five pounds. So,>the apparent stabilization is not effective.

In other cases in reservoirs of this type where conditions
permitted, the well has been shut in over an extended period of
time of monthé rather than of days with measurements taken at
intervals of weeks or a couple of weeks. Itrhas been found that
in some cases it requireé as long as three months or more for a
complete buildup in the bottomhole pressure. In connection with
that, there has been a method devised for calculating the ultimate
or correct reservoir pressure from the buildup curves. In these
particulaf reservoibs'and with the different history of the Fedefal
Davis 1 and’tﬁe Holloway 2, namely the Federal Davis 1 having pro-
duced in excess of 150,000 barrels of oil and the Holloway 2
about 5,000,Ayou ﬁould have a great deal of difference in the
correct buildup. So, comparing the pressure on a four-day shutin
is not actually valid.

Calculating the terminal reservoir pressure from the buildup

curves for those two wells gave values of 4953 for the Federal

Davis No

5 Io, NO. < WhiCn 1S5 pracilically
speaking, within the 25, it is 30 pounds variation between the two ]

and certainly well within a plus or minus 35 pounds which would
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represent per measurémeﬁt';n’COnnecc1on With that earlier pressure
surveys have shown the pressure of the Federal Davis No. 2 within
1900 to 4920.

At the same time the4;ressure on the Federal Davis 1 was 49OOL
the same as the'original shutin pressure, at which time the Federal]
Davis 1 had produced in excess of 60,000 barrels and the Federal
Davis 2 had produced less than 5,000, So as far as the pressure
across the reservoir is concerned, from the top end of it to the
bottom end, the pressure measurements themselves and the correct

mathematical analysis of the buildup curves, or possibly we should

say the arithmetical of the buildup curves, shows it is a continu-

ous reservoir in continual pressure communication fiom one end to

the other.

i‘ Q@ That also includes the Holloway No. 27

E - A »That includes the Holloway 2 as well as the Federal Davis
t 2 and there is, there exists the possibility ér‘the explanation

é for the lower appareﬂt buildup pressure that the wells around the
; _

north end of the lease of the field were prbducing and had continuid

to produce throughout the time that the measurements were made on
the nbrth wells, |

‘Q‘ Did you méke a plat or graph showing the results of the
- survey? u' | A I did.

Q Do you have it available? A T do.

(Marked Hamon & Warren's Exhibit Né.
6, for identification.)

A Incidently, all of the preceding pressure surveys are a
matter of record in the Commission files from preceding hearings.,
I can supply those values if it is desired. Perhaps, they would

o just as soon take them out of the other records.

ADOA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691

T . S o cdbEals




(RO

, Q@ Would you explein to the Commission just what Exhibit RNo,
) 6 shows?
A ’Exhibit No. 6 is a semi-log plot‘of the reservoir pressure
o : ) o against time in hours.’ The time being plotted on-ghe arithmetic
| scale, the reservoir pressure being plotted on simple Cordesais
scale. It shows how the pressure changed with time after tne wellf
were closed in. It will be noted that at the normal flowing rate
there is very little dréw down. The buildup curve is essentially
"flat. We had only 26 pounds buildup from the time of shutin until
. ’ ’ the tiﬁe completed. The HEolloway No. 1, operating under a larger
draw down, had a littie smaller steeper buildup. The Wilhoit No.

'l, the pressure was reached further back in the reservoir and a

longer time is required for return to original pressure., The Fedefal
Davis 1 with a maximum production, and incidently, of those four,
véx‘ the lowest capacity also takes-avlonger time than eithef of the

o~ o

P other two.

Q I believe you testified that this shows clearly that there

is communication between all wells which have been drilled in the

area?

A These measurements in connecﬁion with the earlier measure-
ments that we have made, and with the analysis of these buildup
curves, shows that the entire reservoir is in substantial pféssure
equilibrium regardless of the fact that one section has had more
g than ten times the withdrawal of the other section.
| Q Is there any inforﬁation within your knowledge to indicate

‘that there is anything that might constitute the wells in the

north and the wells in the south producing from separate reservoirsg?

A No, and specific with reference to pressure measurements,
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they would indicate they are producing irom a common reservolir with

no basis whatsoever for separating theh into two different fields,

Q Is there anything else within your knowledge that would
indicate to you as aﬁ engineer that all these wells are producing
from the common reservoir?

A This includes tc some extent the inberpretation Mr,
Williamsoii made of his logs. He proposed a fault. The maximum
probable throw df that fault as I got it, should have been the
‘tﬁickehing in the Woodford of some 80 feet. If any wéll we have
_penetrated more than 80 feet of porous dolmite according to Mr.
‘Williamson, quoting again, "It would not form an effective seal".

Therz has been more than 80 feet penetrated in quite a number of

these wells. Specifically in Wilhoit No. 1 we get 535 feet of A
e

Devonian. The evidence was submitted that the drilistem test on t
lower section of the Devonian were not very good, and that we only
left 68 feet on that. However, there is excess of 100 féet in the
upper part if you would check them off where you say no recovery.

| That, andIPOSSibly a few feet of mud. That is‘no recovery
from a commercial point of view. That is with that low a capacity
you cannot make a well that will produce commerical volumes of
fluid, but in terms of the million yeafs,’that have existed since
that way'layed down,ldne thousand of a milidarcy times that many
millions of years is a lot of capacity. It would certainly be suf-
ficient., Moreover in the files of the Commission, there are core
analysis of the Wilhoit well showing points of permeability and
porosity not only in the top few feet, but all the way down
through. Not large sections, but some sections of it, just as in

the small parts at the top you get a few feet of porosity and

i

possiblya foot-of apparently barren land, That is, it has not
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Williamson mentioned, 100 feet, you have enormously in excess of

flow capacity that is commercially useable. The same condition
exists in the Wilhoit throughout the 500 feet.

'So, assuming even granting the maximum bit of flow that Mr.

that in moveable scctions in sections of the reservoir that are
capable of moving fluid, certainly within geologic times, The
faults postulated even if it exiétvd, even assuming that it does
exist, it cannot be an effective seal. I am not saying it did or

did not. It connects with the wells at the top that we have

listed and this data is on file with the 0il Conservation Commissi¢n.

In the Federal Davis 1, there is 101 feet of section dut, Holloway
100 feet of seCtiqn cut, Gulf Cone No. 2 had 111 feet of section
cut, and the Wilhoit, the 500 feet.

| Further, to the north in the Knowles Pool this was submitted
and I did not bring this information with me at this particular
time, there was evidence submitted to the effect that several
hundred feet had been cut in several of those wells with porosityl
found scattered up and down throughout, the purosity and permeabili
found scattered up and down throughout the Devonian section, so I
don't see how engineering wise there can possibly be any question
but'what there is some transmission through that section., For
considerably more than,the 100 feet that has been suggested as the
possible maximum there of the fault._ ;

Q Mr. Branson,“y;u previously testified in Case 819 with

regard to the water lével, water-oil contact. Would you like to
bring the Commission up-to-date with respect to that?

A The’determination of water-oil contact in the field is a

pretty variable sort of operation. Even in a definitely porous

ty
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in excess of that. It depends to some extent on the permeability

“no faults presented or marked in the reservoir by any of the geolcg

-possible variation in mind, we recognize the fact that we may have

and permeable sand zone with high permeability, if you go to the

drillstem test from one side of the field to the other, or even aang

the field, there is nothing at all unusual in finding 25 to 30

feet of variation between the reported depths at which water was eh-

countered on drillstem test, In pérticular, in some cases that
may be, or that is due to either of two things. In some cases the
repofts of the depths on the drillstem test are in error and you
can find that and throw them out. }n'other cases, usually in the

sand sections, by throwing out the erroneous measurement, you can

arrive at a fairly good water level within a plus or minus ten feet

“or even closer in a highly permeable sand., When you get down to the

subject of a relatively impermeable line, the variation may be

and porosity at the point at which you are making the test.

In addition to that, the actual determination of the correct
water lével is oconfused by ‘the fact that you do encounter tilted
or varying water 1eVéls. I have not made a tabulation or statis-
tical study of the water level in New Mexico or West Texas. In

one case in particular that I am familiar with where there were

that I knew, and certainly we didn't put in any, our structure
in the Seminole Field in the San Andres section, porosity and per-
meability is continuous, but the water level varies more than

100 feet from one side of the field to the other. So with that

either a different water level in one part of this field than the
other, or possibly an error in measuring from the point of using

that water level to calculate reserves, Any person that intends to

ists
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calculate reserves on a reasonabiy careful figure, unless he can
throw out the highest water level that has been measured, will |
use that as the overall field water level., You can't assumé in

rormal operation or in general, that you are going to obtain more

0il from below where you have encouhtered water in one well the lejel
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‘we drilled the Wilhoit No. 1 we tested practically no water until

we got down to a minus pretty close to 8900. I don't recall the
exact figure at the moment. When we cut the Cone No. 1 we found
water in drillstem at 8530, found water in the bottom of it,

‘Subsequently we had a well log and got the Schlumberger measute-

3

ment confirmed our drill pipe measurement. So we have assumed that
g‘ .| that is{the correct depth of that well and that the well is product
ing water from approximately 8530 subsea in addition to which

et

% {;\ every well, this was also given at the last hearing, every well that
L . is currently completed below 8530 subsea in that field is producin

waﬁer. The statement was made earlier that the Federal Davis 2

was completed below that and is not making water. That is in errof.

2 T el Ay

T

The Federal Davis 2 completion is minus 9484 to minus 9518. The
3 | | production has been deliberately restricted because it is close
to the water level and we don't want to put the water in, we don't|
want to cone the well, |

Q Mr, Branson, the order which was entered limits the allow-
able, has that had any effect good or bad on this area since it was
inaugurated?

A The'inauguration of the order actually did not cause the
effect because we had at an eaflier date cut back the wells that wgre

producing water in connection with that, the Holloway No. 1 in the
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" north end of the field started producing water quite early in its

productive 1ife, got up to 15 and 20 percent water cut, so we
reduced the take from it to half the allowable. The water cut
promptly dropped back from 4O percent to approximately 30 and sub-
sequently has dropped back to 25 as of the early part of October
to one-quarter percent as of the early paft of October. The rapid
climb that had started, or seemed to have started in the Wilhoit,
we didn't wait long enough for it to get to 20 percent, we got our
first shakeout at 3 or 4, we cut it back. It has been slowed up
and it currently produces two percent water, |

The Federal Davis has been produced throughout its life at a

slow rate and has never shown any water cut at all. The edge wells

you might cail them, the Hamon and Warren's Cone No., 1, Gulf Cone
No. 1, Hamon and Warren Cooper No. 1, the-Cox No. 1, have shown at
least in particular the ones on the west, a generally normal in-
crease in water with production to be expected from wells bottom
at the edge of the water, or in the water. All of those wells are
bottomed below minus 8530, |

Q Does ﬁhat indicate the water drive exists in the area?

A The mere production of water is not sufficient within‘
itself to indicate a water drive at all. The strongest indication
of the water drive that we havé here is the calculated‘thrbugh'
reservoif pressure as being practically constant from discovery of
tﬁé field through the present production, which is somewhat over
450,000 barrels.

Q In the case of Mr., Williamson, reference was made to the

cost of the wells that have been drilled. Would you like to make

any comments with respect to the cost referréd‘to by Mr, Williamson

-
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A At the first hearing we submitted the statement that we ex
pected the average cost to run around $300,000. We did not

at any time say that any one particular well was going to cost

$300,000. It is perfectly possible that if you had ideal luck tha

you might drill one of them for $175,000. It is not only possible
but an established fact that when we lost circulation it cost us
$h75,000; 'If you assume that the avefagé cost of development is g
to be minimum throughout that you can obtain with ideal circumstan
the estimated development costs are going to come out way under
what you expect to spend in it. That is the bésis under which we
ran that. o

» We have drilled wells in thé $225,000 to $475,000 class as
reported to me. | '

Q The 80 acres on which Mr. Williamson seeks to drill an un-
orthodox location well is the north half of the northeast quarter
of‘Section 2. Do you know whether or not the nortﬁwest corner
of that 80 is a common corner to four separate leases?

A Yes, sir, itiis. As shown on the maps that Ivhave.l

Q Assuming that the Commission made an exception in this cas
and allowed Mr. Williamson to drill a 330 location out of the

northwest cornér of that 80 acres, what. in your opinion, would

be the result?

A There(afe several possible results. Let's take first the
case that Mr, Williamson drills only the one well that all the
other operators-altruispicly stay back 660 feet from the lease lin
and thaet Mr, Williamson gets in accordance with that a half an
allowable, so that the actual withdrawal from that corner is no

higher than it would be if drilled on a normal pattern. The net

T

¢

¢s
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produced properly from the sides.

result would be practically speaking, nothing. If however,‘the
opposite of that comes in, the four wells, three are drilled 330
on out of the corners allvproducing at a normal allowable, you

‘would have three times the draw down thét you would normally have.

»

ma _ - . ) * £l demmen daeoo = ona.T A Aerm drsm AL sanadh A LLAAE R
1tpnat increase 1in Lhe draw daown would have btwo airect gi1ielyvs, in-

creasing the pressure gradient will pull water into that end of th

field faster than it will be pulled in if the field is driiled and

It will also create a local pressure thinning and result in
aggravation of the coning that already exists in some of the wells
in the field. The two movements together, a combination of un-
nece§sarily”aggfavateﬁ-coning and, two, répid increase of water
from Being pulled in by an excessive pressure gradient would then
pinch much of the oil outside that and reduce the ultimate pro-
duction from those leases. ' |

Now, as to what effect it would have on the precduction from tH
entire field is something else, but as to production from the W,
V. Lawrence lease,'éhat Hamon and Warren to the left, the Gulf
Black lease, and Mr, Williamson farm out, it would reduce the
actual reéovery frém them and reduce the return to the royélty
owners of these properties.

Q Do you think such an exception as requested here would be
in the interest of conservation? A It would not.

. Q Would it probably cause ﬁaste and violation of corre}ative
rights? |

A It would certainly cause violation of correlative rights,
and probably cause waste and ultimate loss of some amount of oil

which cannot be directly calculated.

e .

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, REW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6GO1




AR

B 5 9T o 17 M AR P 4 S

82

Q Did the completion of the Holloway No. 2 warrant any chang
in the Commission's order providing ior 80 acre spacing or changin
the allowable or allocation of production in this area?

A No, sir. ' |

_ Q Did. it warrant in any way the granting of an exception
that has been requested? - )

A That, of course; is something the Commission has toidecide
I can certainly see no engineering reason for it.

MR. HINKLE: I believe that is all.
MR. Mé\sEY:_ Any questions of the witness?
By MR. CAMPBELL: |

Q Did the completion of the Holloway No. 2 well come as any
surprise ﬁo-you? »

A I amvaffaid you will have to explain what you mean by, "as
a surprise" to me. ;

Q I believe you testified at the hearing that Has been re;
ferred to based upon your study of the field up to that time that
this well that was,beiﬁg drilled, which is theﬁHolloway No. 2, was
going to be below the oil-water contact and be a dry hole.

A That is what I expected it to be, yes.

Q As a matter of fact, isn't the Holloway No. 2 well, doesn't

it appear to be one of the best wells that has been drilled in

the pool? A It is a very good well,

Q How do you account for that?

A That is one reason we always keep an erasure in the same

s 2 o . Fand
drawer we You arc never sure perfectl

eep our oS

any structure at any particular point until you get there.

Q You are not sure now?

L1

1010
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Q But you are not sure what future development may bring?

A No, that structure may stretch out, the next location may
be lower, normally we would expect it to be lower. That does not
necessarily follow that what we expect normally is always encounteﬂ

Q Based upon the Holloway No. 2 completion, have vou revised
your estimate of the possible‘value of this field?

A The Holloway No. 2 encountered the top of the Devonian
below the top of the Devonian encountered in the Federal Davis No.

1. It does not put any additional section in the reservoir. It
2

+

hat corner of that lease, yes. It puts additional 80

.
LB <3
Cces in

<

feet in the reservoir as a whole. In the terms of per acre pro-
duction, it doesn't change it at all, the size of the reservoir
further south. | '

Q Isn't it true that the well is only 31 feet into the top
of the Devonian? A Yes. '

Q That it’is capable of producing at the rate of 50 barrels
an hour open flow without any trgatment?

A It isn't the only well that is capable of that.

Q From the top of the structure.

A No, from the top of the structure or from the top, let's

-see, oh, 30 or 4O or 50 feet of the structure.

Q What other wells could do that?

A Gulf Cone 2, Federal Davis 2, Cox No. 1 could when completg
Q Are they making water, some of them?

A  Some of them.

Q Were they drilled down to or near the oil-water contact?

A Yes, some were, some were not. It depends on position on

structure.

ed.

d.
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Q Isn't it partly a completion matter rather than a reservoi

matter? , ‘
A Well, completing a well normally you complete it where you
have sufficient permeability to make a well? certainly.
Q@ Then the permeability in the upper part of the structure
in the north wells is less than it is in the south wells?
| A Some wells, it is, some wells it is not. There are in
some of the wells’in'the north end, an impermeable streak in the

top of the section. It varies from one or two feet up to considerw

ably more than that.
Q Wheré do you now place the oil-water contact?

A T haven't moved it. We found it at 8530 in the Cone, that

S P B, e S e MU S YT L+ s st ay

is where we left it.
Q Where did you find water in the Federal Davis 27

;§§ A The top of the drill was 8567 I believe at the top of the
| drillstem. That is 36 feet of difference.

,M,y‘vy,y‘,‘-“’»:“*f"v;: TN

Q Did it flow at that depth? A In drillstem?
Q Yes. _ : A Yes.

4oy o

Q Are you satisfied that the oil-water contact may not have

At

been below that point?

i A The exact.loc&tion of that oil-water contacﬁ dbwn thgre
k could quite easily be 35 feet or more plus or minus differeniﬁ frox
the contact of the Cone 1, The fact exists that we did find Qater
in the Cone 1 at minus 8530. Subsequent to finding that, we have
not completed any wells close to 8530 or any closer than we had to.

Q@ You attributed that possibly to tilting of the water table

[IN]

A 1 said the tilted water tables do occur in this same generdl

area.,
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or in communication with the common source of pressure.

Q You aren't able to point out any that have occurred %o that
extent in the Devonian, havé you?

A I have not made a particular study of the Devonian with
regard to that particular respect. 1 rather ifhagine if I stﬁrtedA
out to do that, howefer, it i= pure speculation, it doesn't beloﬁg
in here. - “

~Q With reference to the pressures --

A (Interrupting) I will wager this, that I can go through
the drillstem test in any field of any size in the Devonian in Lea
County or West Texas and find more than 30 feet of difference be-
tween whére they reported the first water on drillstem test.

Q Are you as usure of that as you were thét the Hollowéy was
going to be a dry hole?

A T am a lot surér of that,

Q With reference to the pressures, the fact that there is a
similarity of pressure, the wells in the north and the wells in
the south, does not necessarily establish that there is communica-
tion does it?

A Simpiy the same original pressure would not necessarily
establish communication, although it would be considering the close
aerial spacing, it would be reasonable té think that if you had
the same bottomhole pressure, you might be connected or you might
not. However, when they continue to show the same bottomhole
pressure after discrepancy in production of from LZ0,000 to 25,000
barfels from one section to the other, I think you are really

reasonably well justified in saying that they are in communication

Q Isnt't it true that the only test to determine communication
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is an interference test?
A No. Interference tests are very difficult to run and hargd

to interpret. The absence or existence of an apparent intei-

ference test between wells, the absence certainly does not negate

rect connection between the two of them.
Q Are you acquainted with the Ecﬁols and the North Echols
field? |
A No, I am not acquainted with it.
Q Isn't it true that there are areas where the pressures
are essentially the same originally and at the same rate of pro-
duction remain approximately the same at the separate reservoir?

A At the same rate of production. If the reservoir is the

same size within the limit of the .production, it is possible for

~the two to be the same.

Q. The fact that they are the same does noﬁlprecludé the
possibility that there may be two reservoirs?

A The fact they have remained the same‘with rank different
in'production certainly is strong inclination they are the same,
and when connected with the fact that the only discrepancy in the
structure is 1es§ than the porous permeable thickness of the
structure, it proves beyond any shadow of a doubt that they are a
common reservoir, -

Q That is another positive statement?

A Yes, that is a positive statement.k You can shale out the
top of the sand in tﬁé Woodbine and you can measure a difference
in the top of LO or 50 feet across the-section that you know is
in continuous communication.

Q@ Dr. Branson, with reference to the mention of the cost of

86
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more wells, it would cost you a million eight hundred dollars?

the corner of 40 acre tracts, you are acquainted with the fact,

wells, you stated that you had not testified that wells cost three
hundred thousand, any individual well?

A That is right. |

Q Is that correct? A Yes.

Q You did say throughout the prior hearihg that you estimatef

the cost per well to be $300,0007
A An average around $300,000.

Q You calpulated, for instance, if you had to drill six or

A That would be the normal expectation when we drill six
-hey averaged that. |
Q How much did the Holloway cost?
A I don't remember exactly.

Q Was it §300,0007

A 1 don't know. i have not been given the cost sheet on
that. I was given the cost sheet on the earlier wells.

Q ﬁélféu think that you are estimating the cost of these

wells at the maximum?

A When one has cost us $4,75,000, 1 don't think that the
$300,000 is a maximum estimate, no.

~ Q Dr, Branson, with reference to the location of wells in

are you*hot, that for maﬁy years that has been permitted and
done frequently in the State of New Mexico under existing state-~
wide rules?

A I ﬁnderstand that in some cases they have been permitted
to drill 330 out of the corner.

Q Are you aware of the fact it is not an unorthodox location]

~r
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A I have not made a direct and comﬁlete study of -the New
Mexico law. I depend on Mr. Hamon for that recommendation.

Q Have you recommended to Mr. Hamon thét he ‘drill a 330
location in New Mexico? | 7

A No, sir, 1 can even carry that farther, I have nevér recof
mended that ﬁhey drill 330 foot locations in é 12,000 foot
reservoir with that kind of poroéity. '

MR. MACEY: Anyone else have & quesﬁionvof the witness?
By MR. MANKIN:

Q Dr. Bransoh, Mr, Williamson made the recommendation, or
at least indicated that he would be agreeable, thought it would be
all right to drill on ten acre spacing to 12,000 by héving four
wells 330 around a commor corner. Do you agree with that, that
that would bé good for reservoir?

A 'No, sir. That is a quesﬁion, however, that I should add
appiies to this ;eservoir. There are 12,000 foot reservecirs wheré
you can drill ten acre locations where you get a thousand or
ten feet of sand occasionally. In referring to this type of
reseryoir carbonaceous, with low permeability and porosity with
high drawdoﬁns under festricted production in the majority of the.
wells, that would tend to create a strong localized pressure stand
as the existence of the strong pressurizing results in more rapid
advance of edge water than desireable and in coning, where it is
pbnnected with an active bottom water section.

MR. MANKIN: That is all I have,
MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
By MR. MACEY:

Q I would like to ask you whether or not you think that the
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=.v_ of'§he Holloway No. 2 as I stated at the last hearing, I did not

“ésﬁablish either location and do not know what all the reasons are1

"vﬁff not the witness may be excused.

7hg§ing first been duly sworn, testified as follows:

location shown on Exhibit No, 1 as Hamon and Warren No., 1C Lawrencg
’which éccording to structural interpretation will encounter the
Devonian around 8515, will be commercially profitable being'drillec
lénfeet'above what you say is the water-o0il contact?

A If that structural interpretation is correct, and if that
is where the top of the Devonian is encountered, I do not believe
it is possible for the well to pay out, no, However, it*s also
trﬁe that wells are not ail drilled burély on engineering(bon-
siderations. Sometimes offset obligations come in, sometimes
oparators will drill a well that they expect to be a dry hole merel
to prove or disprove a large lease block. Then as to the total

reason for deciding on this location, or actually on the location

Q Do you know whether Hamon and Warren have made any effort
to form an 80 acre unit in conformance with the order with Mr.
Williamson?

A I do not or did not of my own knowledge make any such
offer. I Have seen copies of a telegram offering that, but I thini
¥Mr. Hinkle is going to answer that.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

(Witness excused.)

J. S. EWING

— o e d g

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, HINKLE:

Q Your name is J, S. Bwing? .A‘That is correct.

y
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Q You are superintendent for Jake Hamon?
;“\ A Yes, sir. |
| ‘Q The southeast Knowles area is being operated under yourw
supervision? v A Yes, sir.
Q You are familiar with the lcass ovﬁership in that area? -
A Yes. -
' 'Q Is the east half of Section 2k referred to in Exhibit No. ]
E of Hamon and Warren under one lease? A Yes, sir.
g Q Is the north half of the noftheast quarter of that which wids
E; the Ameradats portidh which has been farmed out to Mr. Williamsoﬁ
;. in the same-lease? A Yes, sir.
Q Is the west half of Section 2L in a separate lease?
A Yes, sir.
- Q What expiration ‘dates do those two leases have?
j} ‘A November 7, 1955, _ | |
& Q Each one has the same expiration date?
} A"Yes, sir.
f -‘Q ADQ you know whether or not Mr, Hamon or Hamon and Warren
“6fféred“to communitize the southwest quarter of the northeast quartier

of Section 24 with the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter
of'Sectidn 2L, Mr. Ewing? A You mean this?
Q Yes. : A Yes.

Q VYor the purpose of forming an 80 acre unit in conformity

'with the order bf the Commission? A Yes, sir,

'Q Was that offer communicated to Mr. Williamson in any way?

A Yes, sir, by telsgram on September 27, 1955. It was confirmed

by a request advising if it_wés-delivered\

(Marked Hamon & Warren's Exhibits No.s‘

7 and 8 for jdentification.)
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: . ‘ Q Pléase refer to Hamon and Warren's Exhibit No. 7 and tell
o - the Commission what that is. Read it to the Commission.

ff S ‘ A "It is my understanding that you and associates propose to
. : drill avdevoniaﬁ’test_located»in the NW NE Section 2h-l7S-38E;

‘South Knowles-Devonian Field, Lea County, New Mexico. This is to

uoztify you ihat Warren Feiroleum Company and I will unitvize with
é,,~ ; . you proportionate to our lease interests on eighty acre spacing con-
- sisting of the west half NE Section 24 in the drilling of this
'test. You can operate or I will operate the unit if you so desire
%‘ ) ,y» 7 on Standard‘operating agreement. Location of the test to be 660'
| NL and 660! WL of eighty acre unit, Drilling to commence whenever
wyou are ready. Would appreciate wire reply ccllect.™
We haven't heard to date.

- Q Did you have a check made to see whether the telegram had

Wbeeh-deliveredV

;.
Iy

&
M >
.

A Yes, sir, the Western Unionwas requested to notify us of

i the hour of delivery. This is the telegram.

AT e e LU e S T S A S AN

Q@ That is Exhibit No. 87

A Dated Midland, Texas, September 7, "Your telegram J, C,
Williamson delivered 11:38 AM Date",

T T g R b A
LT Cl P

-

Q Mr. Ewing, you heard the testimony here of Mr. Williamson §
in regard to the gravity of the oil produced from the Knowles area] ?
sevéfél wells in the Knowles area. Have you made any reports in {
connection with that show1ng the grav1ty of the 0il?
| A I haven't made any reports personallj, M Hinkle. But

I understood him to say that he got the report from Amerada. On
ICOmpletlon of all joint wells, we furnlsh thgm a complete record of

?::5‘% “everything. This is the copy run--on- -the miméograph of the one thaf
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|- the potential is.tgken December 14, 1954, flowed 193.60 barrels of

" of the field.

 about the same,

| 1~'wéils?_

| By ‘MR. CAMPBELL:

:wést quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 24 with Mr.

they got.
Q Will you tell the Commission what the reports that the

Amerada showed?

A This is the Holloway No. 2, potential from 350 barrels a day

~on 10-6L4 choke with 875 pounds tubing pressure oil and gas ratio

Ly 4

4] Y mm ol
LW Wy A

4

"~ e na

~ 1 e 177 - .- -~
O A, avivy x5 COITrecve va No. 2. The Con;

cr

0il on one inch choke, gravity 47 corrected, - That is the north end
This is the Cox well, north end of the field, po-
tential taken November 23, 1954, flowed 339.48 barrels on a 14-64 J
and gas ratio 471 to 1, gravity L7 corrected. That gravity could
vary as you know, depending on how long tank is set and the pressuj

was flashed out of the separator. ‘But it runs, all of them run

Q The gravity tests that were taken in connection with these
| A Sir?
" Q Are the gravity tests taken in connecﬁion with these wells
indicative of anything in your spinion? |
| A Well, that they are all comingvout‘of the same oil patch.
MR. HINKLE: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anv questions of Mr. Ewing? Mr. Campbell.
- CROSS EXAMINATION | |

Q@ You have stated that yoﬁ'have offered to unitize the southd

’Wiliiamson to form an 80 acre unit, have you not?
A Mr., Hamon did, I did not.

Q¢ Someone did for Mr. Hamon?

b2 ¥ o]

=4

b3

e
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0il wells in the south if you drilled them?

That would have to be worked out, I wouldn't know.

A That is right, Mr, Hamon wrote the telegram. I got a

copy of it.

Q If you will observe the Bxhibit No./i behind you, if you will

recall that Dr. Branson testified that the oil-water contact was
8530 feet, you are asking Mr., Williamson to voluntarily pool with
produceable acreage, acréage that our own interpretation is dry.

You wouldn't expect anybedy to do that, would you, voluntarily? -

AI-Noﬁ look,‘you are talking to the wrong guy aqout that.
These geologists here and your own geologist shows where he thinks
it is good. That is a matter of opinion, mine doesn't carry much
weight because I never would have dri2?led the Holloway No. 2.

Q Well, you might, in other words, you might get a number of

A T hope we do. I hope all that southwest is productive, I
can't tell you whether it is or not until it is drilled.
| Q You won't know until you drill them?
A No, but they would be paying half of the freight if they

unitize.

Q Also in connection with pooling on the 80 acre basis in Ne+

Mexico, that if the acreage to the south of that 40 acres is pooleq
with the north 40, it will contribute only a 4O barrel allowable?

A I don't know what it would be under the New Mexico rules.

Q@ I believe you testified, did you not, that if sémebody
doesn't get into that area somewhere before November 7 the lease
expirés?n-

A ’That is right. For your information, we are going whether

it produces or not.
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‘having previously been sworn, testified further as follows:
1 By MR HINKLE-
'.attention of the Commlss1on?

| less tending to show that the two were different reservoirs, namely

) céSé Specificalli‘to 30 feet of section. We have one core analysig

‘Offihé Devonian section. One in the Knowles proper to the nérth

Q Were you going?
A It‘depends on where you all go.
Q I might say we are ready to go;
A So are we.
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of Mr. Ewing? Mr.
Hinkle. | | | |
MR. HINKLE: I would like to recall Mr. Branson for one
question.

MR. MACEY: Did you introduce the telegram?
MR. HINKLE: I will offer them, 7 and 8.
" MR. MACEY: They will'be received,
U. S« BRANSON

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Is there something else you would like to bring to the

A Yes, there was one piece of evidence presented as more or
the difference in percentage of net to gross sections on the two
wells supposedly drilied in the south end of the field. Those two

both réferred in one case to 100 feet of section and in the other

dﬁfﬁhé'Federal Davis 4 where we poured four feet and something like

70% of ‘it was permanent. The 25% that I presented earlier was také%

frbm the only two wells that have penetrated a considerable portion

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES - A o
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500 feet. It is always possible to take a limited porous section

’ ¢bnsidér only where you cut that much section and throw out the

 limited spacing on the smaller section.

of us and the other being the Wilhoit No. 1 which did Denetrate ove

and gét any fraction almost of net to gross that you wish, To try
to extend that kind of a correlation over the entire ;eservoir woul
be completely in error as being nuch more reasonable to it to be th
perbentage as shown when the major portion of the section was cut,
When you are speaking of producing oil, you are not speaking of

producing oil from the section open to production. You are speaki
of producing it from there to ﬁater level. If there is only 15

feet of section, then you have.got 100% there over the entire reset

voir with a possible section of 150 feet or over, you had better

MR. HINKLE: That is all,
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q: You must concede,.however, that since the drilling of the
Holloway No. 2 well at least as to aerial extent, this area has
turned out to be better thaﬁ your pessimistic views‘firstfindicatec

A The drilling of the Holloway 2 and finding that ridge in-
stead of extending doﬁn the field to Federal Davis 2 instead of
northwest extended the aerial extent of the field apd in terms of
ultimate total barrels from the field, it is larger than it was.
The same is true wheﬁ they step out locations in any field and makse
ahpfoducer. That does not change the per acre productivity of the
fermation.

MR. MACEY: Aanyone else? If not the witness may be excused

MR. HINKLE: That is ali.

d

-
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(Witness excused.)

,-“’M\ MR. MACEY: Does anyone have anything further in this casef
Any further statements in this‘case?
ﬁ~- . L : - MR. MALONE: .May it piease the Commissibn, Rdss Malone on
@f S , behalf of Gulf 0il Corporation, I would like to make a vrief statet
ment .as a bystander interested or disinterested., - The issues of th}é
case seém to revolve themselves doWn to a pretty simple propositio$
lan opérator - on the flank of the structure is afraid he may be
prétty close to the oil-water contact, wants to crowd the boundary
| and insure as much as he can the. success of his well. I can't
1 Séffwe‘blame him for wanting to do that. I am sure that every
"ﬁ;f:i:{;~’i' { f5§efétor has wanted to do it, and I am sure will again. The

[ | evidence would rather clearly indicate, as we have heard it, that

'ififk'W T};f  “nbrb&éis for such & crowding has been established. The statement
o >=:ﬁas made very frankly at the outset of the hearing that the appli-
iéént wasn't particular about what basis he got his 330 foot locatidn
on. He wduld accept-a two reservoir determinatioh or he would |
accept an unorthodox loéation, or if necessary to change the whole

setup of the South Knowles Pool, he would accept that. Just so he
éould get that 330 foot location. o
As we have heard here, the evidence, it'cértainly indicates thHe
existence of a common reservoir rather thon two reservoirs, If the
Commission should proceed on the assumption that we have two reser-
voilrs here and that assumption should be proVed.by future drilling

‘tone incorrect, the damage that would result could be very great
both from the point of view of correlative rights and from thé poirnt

of view of waste. If, however, the Commission proceeds on the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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~ assumptlon that no fault exists until a fault is definitely es-

,; to the Commission that the South Kriowles Pool be continued to be

‘between the two wells that are now located 660 feet from that

™

L 'missidn which was issued providing for 80 acre spacing provides
| -that éh egceptiOn may be made in this way. Section 3 of Order,
: ,5Tﬁét@no well shall be drilled and produced except in conformity tg
' tﬁeré11 spacing pattern except for an order after due notice and

G ;héé?iﬁg". I think this case has to be limited to that and nothing
O ,eléé;‘tﬁé‘scope of this hearing, I don't think that the applicant
*?“ﬁas made out a case to show, which he must do by preponderance of--%he

| evidence:® beyond a shadow of a doubt that there is a separate resen-

\hé'cbuid get or you could grant an exception would be on a physicall

tablished as we view it, there can be little or no damage done fro#

the point of view of conservation, so that on the basis of the evi;

dence presented, it is Gulf's view and it respectfully recommends

treated as a single common source of supply,‘and that there is no
evidence which has been presented in this case which would Justify
the granting of an uncrthodox location which would crowd a boundary

line and upset the correlative rights which would otherwise exist

“boundary, and would be offset by two wells 330 feet from the boundary.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else?
MR. HINKLE: I don't want to take up any more of ?our time/
You have listened to this case patiently. I think you know the

position of Hamon and Warren in this case. The order of the Com-

voir involved., The evidence shows that it is all one reservoir, that

all_ﬁhe wells are produciné from a reservoir and the only thing thsgt

obstruction on the surface., No evidence to show that he can't make

a location in the center of the 40. I understand this is all level

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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land, it is farm land and the location can be made accurately in
the center,
As Mr. Malone has pointed out, I think it would be a mistake

at this time for the CommiSsion to make any exceptions which would

'prevent the field from oeLug developed on an 80 acre pattern as

started out., If it should later prove by further development that
we are wrong about this and it is two reservoirs, it can be correct
because under the terms of the order we are required after one year

in July 1956, to come in and make a showing to the Commission as tg

_ why this whole area should not be developed on a 40-acre basis.

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission, please, 1 would like to

. ~point out at the outset that if this field had been continued to b

‘I "developed on the basis of what the consultants and experts for Hamg

and Warren suggested, that we wouldn't be here at this time. The
Holloway No. 2 would never have been drilled and 1ikely-there‘mould
never have been any inclination to drill anything to the south,

We are requesting, as we-have frankly admitted, due to the fact thdg
we are in a position close to the edge of a water drive structure,
in order to recover the o0il underlying the lease, we want to drill
a 330 foot location. There is nothing unique or startling or

astounding about that in New Mexico. I don't know, but I dare say

~if I could conduct a survey I could find some 330 foot locations
dfilled by Gulf and Hamon. It depends on whose baby has the measlds.
-1 don't see anything about our coming in and asking the Commission

to grant us an exception in view of the location of the acreage to

get the well drilled and recover our share of the oil on the edge,
or a flnding by the Commission based on the evidence that has been

offered here, that in all probability this is a separate-sourec of

ed

W

n

t

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




99

LT IS LT DD R S

AR A AT M ot g .
o .

[v—

o

supplys

“imperative that a decision be made promptly in this case. So we

foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings in the matter of
-} Case No. 965 were taken by me on October 20, 1955, that the same
~l.is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill

| and ability. ' =

I think there is evidencé that would sustain such a finding,
and .such a ruling. We would iike‘to request the Commission to giv{
us authority before the lease ekpires to drill a 330 foot location
as'requested it.the.application.

| MR. HINKLE: Ir 1 may add one thing, as has been péinted oy
there are two leases that are short term expiration, for that reasor

for Mr. Williamson's benefit and our benefit, it isging to be

would appreciate an early consideration of this matter to the end
that both parties will be protected in that respect.
MR. MACEY: We will take the case under advisement.

CERTIFICATE

W e e G ey wae . mee m — —

‘I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the

 Dearepdi,

Reporter . ' /

t,
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- BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
J. C. WILLIAMSON FOR DETERMINATION
OF THE PROPER LIMITS OF THE SOUTH
KNOWLES-DEVONIAN POOL, AND FOR
APPROVAL OF A WELL LOCATION 330!
SOUTH OF THE NORTH LINE AND 2310!

- WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF SECTION .24

TOWNSHIP 17 .SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO IN THE )
VICINITY OF THE SOUTH KNOWLES-
DEVONIAN POCL.

APPLICATION

Comes now J. C. Williamson by his attorneys, Gampbell_&

Russell, and applies to the 0il Conservation Commission for

‘lauthority to drill a well located 330! south of the north line and

2319'vwést of the east line of Sectioﬁ 24, Township 17 South,
Rapgé*BSfEaSt, Lea County, New Mexico, and as his grounds therefor
statésgtb -

1. Applicént is the owner of the leasehold interest

vfig.ﬁhe;ﬂ%NEi of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 38 East, Lea

kCodﬁiy;fNew Mexico, which is not now within the defined pool limits
of the South Knowles-Devonian Pool.

2. By its Order No. R-638-B the Commission did, on

.fﬁéptember 15, 1955, issue its temporary order -establishing 80-acre

 3ri11ing and proration units and a maximum per well allowable of
150 barrels for each proration unit within said poel.

é. "Since the issuance of said order a well has been
completed in the SWiSE{ of Section 18 in said township ahd range,

which well indicates the possibility that there is a separate and

~distinct oil pool lying south of the original discovery well for

the South Knowles-Devonian Pool.

L. Applicant desires to commence immediately the

drillihg of a well situated 3301 south of the north line and 2310t

west of the east line of Section 24 in said township and range.




NOW; THEREFORE, Applicant requests the Commission to
téke the following action: ‘

1. Determine that the NiNE} of Section 24, Township 17
VSOuth,(Range 38 Last, Lea County, New Mexico is not within the
’S@ﬁ%h Knowles-Devonian Pool and is not therefore affected by
2Commission Order No. R-638-B, in which’event the location requestéd
by Applicant is an orthodox location under exiéting statewide rules.

i 2. In the alternative, determine that if the said
:édréége is within the South Knowles-Devonian Pool and subject to
Ordér No. R-638-B then because of additional development and infor-
métiéh:available séid Order should be revised to pro?ide foxr KO-acre
&riliing and proration units. |

: | 3. In the alternative, if the Commission finds that the
’“Said NiNE}: of Section 24 is covered by its Order No. R-638-B, and
that the drilling and proration units defined in said Order are
ﬁpréper, then to grant Applicant an exception to Paragraph 2 of
jiséidTOrder.

Respectfully submitted,

J. C. jILLIAMSON
By /O.d( n\ N

! Jack M. Campbel
For ‘jCAMPBELL & RUSS
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sentasafulleato telegram
1206 10-51 FULL RATE |

FULL RATE TELEGRAM
DAY LETTER E LETTER TELESRAM

é DOMESTIC SERVICE INTERNATIONAL SZRVICE
Check theclasof servica desired;| § Check theclassof servicodesired ;
otherwiso this message willbe L otherwisg the inaasge wiilbe
scatattheullrate

R-«.awr LETTER 7 : W. P, MARSHALL. PRE®IDENT A\SH!P RACICIFAN Ve
NO. WDS.-CL. OF SVC. PO, OR COLL. CASH NO, T CHARGE 10 THE ACCOUNT CF TIME FILED

PR-80287- JAKE L. HAMON

. !

Send Lhe folloring message. subloct to [he terms on back Aervef, ichich are Meredy agreed te 9 2.? 55 .

| J. c. Williamson
; V & J Tower
Midland Texas

It is my understanding that you and associates propose to drill a devonlan test located in
the NW NE Section 24-17S-38E, South Knowles-Devonian Field, lea County, New Mexico.

This is to notify you that Warren Petroleum Company and I Vill unitize with you proportiouate
to our lease interests on eighty acre spacing consisting of the west half NE Section 24

in ‘the drilling of this test. You can operate or I will operate the unit if you so desire
on standard operating agreement. Location of the test to be 660' NL and 660' WL of

eighty acre unit. Drilling to commence whenever you are ready. Would appreciate

wire reply collect.

Regafds,
ELrORE
oL CONS EVCHGH o "‘J\ﬁ’f!SQiON
L, hE\n tlIF CO JAKE L- HAMON
i
CASE <ég~y
/
. T T N -~ - - DU e - ”";w»’m\—‘ L
wmm-mx:ff;“m'"m'b' s _' W E S I E R N | Ch:::":’:"o.":‘—ru.:f‘x o 1
..ﬂu RATE TELEGRAM S U “::::?m:u be |
DAY LerTen \ 1206 1
Lo E 0-51 FULL RATE 2
“HCLHT LeTTER ¢ I O N
RO, WOS CLCTore = :p = W._E./ IBHALL PRESIOENT - l':‘::t:‘:l.ﬂm : P
. —== , Cfsn R CHARGE Y0 THE ACCOUIT OF A= ’:’G”" ;
: IME FILED :
Mlbldbtéumwc.uﬁdblhhmmh(w_mm“ib. sorY ' . .
DASS7 ‘
B UDAT12 16 COLLECT . winLANs TEX 27 1146aue FAR
JAKE L WAweN : . :
ASKG RD 1100ANE D RFAG4® ADF paL .

voub;reLecaav S C WILLIANSON DELIVERED 11138 Aw maTe - -

WESTERN UNION




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘P, O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 3, 1955

Mr; Clarence Hinkle
Hervey, Dow & Himkle
Pirst Ratl. Bank Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexice

Dear 8ir:

: ‘Reference is made to your letter of September 29th pertaining
to an application of J. C, Williameon.

. I-miuamyer Mr, Williemson's application. The -
- ease has been set for 1:30 p.m. October 20th at Mabry Hall, Senta
~ Pe, and will be heard by the Cemmission,

Very truly yours, - ,!

We B¢ Macey
Secretary - Director




LAW OFFICES

RPN s w1 1

: 9. M MERVEY 1674:1983 o ' K !".ERVFY. Dow & HINKLE
é P e e HINKLE FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
W.E, LOR.
§ e e hNREAR.  RoOSWELL,NEW MEXICO
g HOWARD C.BRATTON . . )
- s.8.cH - - -
. % J.p:un:l:?v::luvzs September 29, 1955
oo B

"Mr. W. B. Macey

Executive Secretary

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

You will recall that I talked with you in regard to a
farmout made by the Amerada to J. C. Williamson of :
Midland, Texas, covering the NWENE$ Section 24, 17-38, }
in the South Knowles-Devonlan field. In case Mr. :
williamson should file an application for an unorthodox
location, I would 1ike to secure a CcoOpy of the applica-
-tion as quickly as possible and be advised of the date
set for hearing.

1 enclose for your information copy of Mr. Hamon's
telegram to Mr. Williamson under date of September 27th,
offering to Join with Mr. Williamson in the formation
of an 80-acre spacling unit in conformity with the Commis-
sion's order heretofore entered.

Yours sincerely,

W & HINKLE

i CEH:mp
i Encl.

e e AR A M

3Lk




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 15. 1955

- Mr, Jack M, Campbell

In behalf of ycur client, J. C. Williameon, we enclose two
copies of Order R-719 issued November 10, 1955, by the Oil Cen-
servation Cemmission in Case 965, which was heard at a special
hearing October 20th.

VYery traly yom .

We B. Macey
Secretary - Director
WEMtbrp
. Eacls.
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P | FULL RATE TELEGRAM . 1206 1051 .{ oiiy rane -
:g . . ‘MY — . e . LETTER TELEGRAM

- QlGﬂTLEITER L it ‘Wi . MARSHALL, PRESIDENT HIP RADIOGRAM . { - Pl

[~ . - 5 . § NO.WDS..CL, OF SVC. rooneou. CASH NO, cmnes'romslxccoum'o&' . " TIME FILEB - -

g s R . PR-8028 - JAKE L. HAHON

@ B 'b—mm“bmh-uwwqhﬁmda ~

b i E - 9-27-55

7 z 3, C. WILLIAMSON . '

(AR S -V & J TOWER _ o REPORT OF DELIVERY REQUESTED
P ' HIDLAND TEXAS - :

IT 1S HY U!IDES’!‘ARDING 'I'HAT IOU AND ASSOCIATES PROPOSE '1'0 DRILL A S
DEVONIAN TEST LOCATED IN THE NW NE SECTION 24-17S-38E,. SOUTH KNOWLES-.
DEVONIAN FIELD, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, THIS IS TO NOTIFY YOU . THAT

OUR LEASE INTERESTS ON -EIGHTY ACRES SPACING CORSISTIN ‘OF THE WEST .
HALF WE SECTION 24 IN THE DRILLING OF THIS TEST, YOU CAN OPERATE en

MENT. LOCATION OP THE TEST TO BE 660' HL-AND 660' WL OP EIGHTY ACRE.
VIRE REPLY COLLECT. REGARDS |
JAKE L. HAMON

@ @/2/

———— e

Rt B S UL RTINS e L

WARREN PETROLEUM COMPANY AND I WILL UNITIZE WITH YOU PROPORTIONATE N PR

I7 WILL OPERATE THE UNIT IF YOU SO DESIRE ON STANDARD OPERATING m-— "
UNIT. DBIIJJNGTOCOHHENOEWYOUAREREADY UOUI-DAPPRECIAT!
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"I.OCATION TO BE LOCATED 33%0' FROM THE

"IN THE VICINITY OF THE SOUTH KNOWLES -
DEVONIAN OIL POOL.,

'Mm being present, g considared the recorde and testimeny adduced,

‘of this eause and the subject matter thereol.

‘hold interest in the N/2 NE/4 of Section 24, Township 17 Seuth, Ranye 38

prasently defined horizontal limits of the South Knowies-Deveaian Poel but
‘{¢ within one¢ mile of the presently defined horizontal limits of the said pool.

- gvidence that the N/2 NE /4 of Section 24, Township 17 Sesth, Range 38 East,

-

BEFORE THE OllL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

e [ U

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSKERVATION .
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

’ : CASX NO, 965
Order No. R-719

IN THE MATTER OF THNE APPLICATION

OF J. C. WILLIAMBON FOR AN ORDER
REDETERMINING THE POOL LIMITS OF

THE SOUTH XKNOWLES -DEVONIAN POOL

AND FOR THE APPROYAL OF AN UNORTHODOX

NORTH LINE ARD 2310°' FROM THE EAST LINE

OF SEGTION 24, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE
38 EAST, LEA GOUNTY, NEW MEXICO, NMPM,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMMBSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 1:30 p. m. on October 29, 19385,
2¢ Santa Fe, New Mexico, bafore the Oll Conservation Commissien, herein-
after refarred to as the "Commissiea,

NOW, on this t4 Jay of November, 1955, the Commission, a
and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

————ar

(1) That due notice of $ime and place of hearing and the purpose
thereol having been given a¢ required by law, the Commission has jurisdictioh

(2) That applicant, J. C. Willlamson, is the owner of the lease-
Fast, Lea County, New JMexieo.

{3) That the proposed unorthedox well location is cutside of the

(4) That applicant has failed to show by preponderance of the

Lea County, New Mexico, is outside of the common source of supply known ag
the South Knowles-Devenian Pool.
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mission Order R-638-B, are applicabls.

|| ihe East line of Section 24, Townstip 17 Seuth, Range 38 Fast, NMPM, Lea
” County, New Mexico, be and the sams is hereby denied.

c'i-zu
Ovrder No. R-T19

{3) That the applicant has failed to show by the preponderance
of the evidence that should said appiication be granted wasts would be
preveatsd and correlative rights weuld be protected,

(6) ‘That the proposed unorthedox location {s governed by Rule

104 (a) of the Statewide Rules aind Regulations of the Commissisn, and, there-
fore, the rules of the Seuth Xnowles-Devonian Pecl, as set forth in Com-

IT 18 THEREYORE ORDERED:

(1) That the sppiication of J. C. Williamsen for an order redetar-
mining the poel limits of the South Knowies-Devonian Posl and for the approval
of sn unorthodex location 16 be lecnied 330' from the North line and 2310 from

e DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year bersinsbove
| designsted. '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMMSION

1_ 4 . ;
OMN ¥. SIMMS, Chairman

W, B, MACEY, Mdamber and Secretary




